


 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, March 4, 2024 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Village Engineer/Assistant Public Works Director Brandon Tonarelli, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
PROCLAMATION- Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week 
Mayor Gaffino proclaimed the week of March 10th through March 16th to be Multiple Sclerosis 
Awareness Week in support and recognition for those affected by multiple sclerosis.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Board Minutes Dated 02/05/2024; Committee of the Whole Minutes Dated 02/05/2024 
2. Bills List Dated 03/04/2024 in the Amount of $1,087,026.41 
3. Business and Travel Expenses in the Amount of $50.00 
4. A Resolution Acknowledging Substantial Completion Triggering the One-Year Maintenance 

Period and Reduction of the Surety for Public Improvements for Casey’s 
5. An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of Disposition of Surplus Personal Property  

 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Resolution Authorizing the Entering Into of a Contract for the Purchase of 
Electricity From the Lowest Cost Electricity Provider for a One, Two, or Three Year Term 
for Water Wells and Treatment Plants Through the NIMEC Bid Process 

 
Finance Director Paprocki stated that the Village last went to bid in March of 2022 for facilities, at that 
time the Village entered into a 24 month agreement with a directive from the Village Board to enter with 
a green energy option.  Currently NIMEC stated that the green energy option was about a half of a cent 
more than just the traditional energy option.  Staff was looking for direction from the Board whether or 
not to pursue green or traditional energy options as well as authorization to move forward with a bid.  
NIMEC will be conduction a group bid for electricity services on March 27, 2024. 



Director Paprocki stated that the green energy would cost the Village an estimated $20,000-$25,000 more 
than traditional energy, however rates had fallen since the last time out to bid so the Village should be 
seeing a savings regardless of whether traditional or green energy was selected.   
The Village Board opted to move forward with green energy. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee 
Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 

2. Approval of Resolution Approving TIF Façade Grant Funding in the Amount of $2,837.50 
for the Property Located at 108 John Street, North Aurora, Illinois 

 
Community Development Director Darga reminded the Board that this agenda item was discussed at the 
last Committee of the Whole meeting.  The building owners of 108 John Street, North Aurora requested 
TIF grant funding for assistance in installing an awning on the building which would align the façade 
with that of the building’s neighbors.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Curtis –
yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 

3. Approval to Award Bid for Lovedale Lane, Offutt Lane, Clearwater Drive, and Fox River 
Crossing Water Main Improvements Project to FER-PAL Construction USA LLC in the 
Amount of $1,598,787.00 

 
Public Works Director Richter stated that the scope of the agenda item project included the lining of the 
aged water main, replacement of water valves, fire hydrants and restoration.  To line the water main, an 
above grade temporary water service system is put in place by the contractor as they need to excavate 
access pits for televising, cleaning and then lining the water main.  Lining the water main was chosen for 
this project due to the cost of permitting and construction of the water main under the Fox River.  
Cofferdams would have to be built and shallow bedrock would have to be dealt with.  The estimated 
traditional open cut construction would have exceeded $3,000,000. 
The Village went out for bid for lining and received one bid on February 22nd from FER-PAL 
Construction USA in the amount of $1,598,787.00.  There are a limited number of companies that 
perform this type of work in the area due to the proprietary technologies and water main quality 
pipelining material.  All three area companies had been informed about the bid. 
$964,750 would come from the Water Fund.  In 2021 the Village applied for a Kane County development 
grant which was awarded to the Village in the amount of $634,037.   
FER-PAL has successfully completed water main lining projects for other municipalities in the area.   
Village Staff was recommending awarding the Bid to FER-PAL Construction. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – Mayor Gaffino stated that he was grateful that the Tornadoes that occurred 
the previous Tuesday had minimal effect of the Village.  He thanked Director Richter and Administrator 
Bosco for going out after the storms to assess any damages it may have caused.   
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – None 
 



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – None 
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – Chief DeLeo stated that there had been a group of officers that had taken part in a Polar 

Plunge event in St. Charles that previous weekend.  He then spoke about some intelligence that the 
police had gotten the previous weekend regarding street racing which ultimately led to 15 citations 
issued and over 20 traffic stops.  There was further discussion regarding the activities of street racers 
in and around the community. 

4. Public Works – None 
5. Village Attorney- None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. All in favor.  Motion 
approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, March 4, 2024 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Village Engineer/Assistant Public Works Director Brandon Tonarelli, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS – Trustee Niedzwiedz expressed concern regarding the new Verilife signage 
at their new location.  He stated that the signs were their typical branding with the addition of “cannabis 
store” under their logo.  He asked if the staff could look into the possibility of changing it.   
Administrator Bosco stated that in the code there are a set of rules for adult use cannabis which defers to 
the State of Illinois rules, which does have a section on signage.  The state rules say that a dispensary is 
not allowed to use a marijuana plant or similar imagery on their signs, however staff did not see anything 
about using the work cannabis in their signage.   
There was discussion regarding what had been said about their signage when the new Verilife building 
had come before the Board in the past.  Administrator Bosco stated that staff would look further into the 
previous discussions. 
The Board’s sentiment was that while they did not find the new Verilife sign offensive, it would be 
prudent to speak with Verilife to confirm whether a sign design change would be a possibility.   
Attorney Drendel noted that anytime the Village wants to regulate the content of a sign, it is risking 
infringing on First Amendment rights.  While the Village cannot make Verilife take their sign down, staff 
can call and let them know that there have been some concerns from residents regarding the sign.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Clover Senior Housing Concept Plan 
Administrator Bosco introduced the first agenda item explaining it was to be a discussion regarding a 
proposed senior housing complex located in the Towne Center Development on the north side of Orchard 
Gateway, directly behind the JCPenny area.   

Community Development Director Darga stated that Clover Development was looking to build the 
development within Towne Center.  Towne Center was originally approved in 2006, the lot directly to the 
north of the Towne Center development was called Lot 16.  The original Towne Center PUD did have a 
residential component, originally slated for lot 20, the PUD was amended and warehouses were approved, 
paving the way for the warehouse that sits on lot 20 now.  There was not currently a spot for residential.   

Clover Development was proposing a four story building on the eastern portion of the lot, for senior 
living.  The development would be 5.4 acres, 124 units, 95% of which would be two bedroom units.  The 
building would be restricted to 55 and over but not assisted living.  Each unit would have its’ own 



amenities with kitchens.  The plan calls for 150 parking spaces, including 40 in-garage spaces.  Staff had 
concerns that if the remaining property surrounding the development remained commercial, then this 
residential building could end up having something industrial next to it.  The owner of the adjacent 
property was open to rezoning the property to residential conditional upon Clover and whether a 
residential building went in lot 16.   

Russell Caplin, Regional Director of Development for Clover Development spoke about Clover, stating 
that they are owner/operator of many senior independent living apartment complexes.  He spoke about 
Clover’s approach to senior living and what could be expected from the proposed apartment complex. 

He explained that the community would be for ages 55 and better, there would be a community room, 
fitness center and on site salon and coffee bar but the majority of the residents’ needs would need to be 
found off site.  There would be programming offered for residents such as group dinners, games and day 
trips.  Caplin stated that the rental pricing would include utilities.   

Trustee Guethle asked what one might expect to pay for a two bedroom, Caplin stated that Clover was 
still studying pricing, however he estimated somewhere within the $1,600 to $2,000 range.   

Trustee Curtis stated that she approved of the idea and expressed that she hopes that the wetlands in the 
area were taken advantage of with perhaps trails constructed.  Director Darga said that the wetlands were 
owned by a different property owner so the idea would need to be researched. 

Trustee Salazar also approved of the idea stating that she believed it would bring vibrancy to the area and 
may lead to more development, bringing more restaurants to the area. 

Trustee Niedzwiedz approved of the idea and asked whether the Village had a building code regarding not 
allowing a building to be more than three stories.  Director Darga explained that in a previous request a 
builder already had approval for a three story building but wanted to add a fourth floor but was denied 
because of the proximity to nearby neighborhoods.  

There was further discussion regarding what could potentially be constructed adjacent to the proposed 
apartment building. 

Mayor Gaffino asked where Clover’s nearest senior living complex was, Caplin stated that Clover had no 
developments nearby, they were established in Michigan and Kansas City.  

Mayor Gaffino expressed his approval adding that having the adjacent property to the west zoned 
residential would be optimal but he would hate to have to count out retail or commercial developments to 
the east.  Attorney Drendel explained that if the Village rezoned one lot that would appear to be spot 
zoning which is not legal.  There would be more basis to rezone two lots as residential.  Director Darga 
suggested doing it all in the PUD and not rezoning.   

Trustee Niedzwiedz asked Caplin if the development were to be successful, would Clover consider 
purchasing the adjacent lot in the future.  Caplin stated that if it were still available when the building is 
up and stabilized, Clover would probably be happy to. 

Caplin went on to answer questions from the Village Board about what could be expected from the 
proposed senior living community. 

2. 2024-2025 Budget Overview  
Administrator Bosco reminded the Board that the Village’s fiscal year begins June 1 and the Village 
begins its budget process usually in late December and early January.  The first Board meeting in March 
is where an overview of the budget is typically presented.   



Finance Director Paprocki began the presentation with a look at personnel changes.  The Village’s part 
time IT Assistant would go from part time to full time and an additional Water Department position was 
also under consideration.  Administrator Bosco added that Water Department employees are paid out of 
the Water Fund rather than the General Fund.  Paprocki stated that some of the assumptions that the 
Village was working with regarding personnel were that pay adjustments for Police Officers would be an 
increase of 4.25% and Non-Union staff increase would be 3.0%.  In regard to health insurance, medical 
HMO would increase by 5.7% while PPO decreases by 0.8%, there would be no change in dental HMO 
but a 4.0% increase for dental PPO.  The IMRF rate (pension for non-public safety employees) would be 
a blended rate of 10.2%. 

The Village currently had two outstanding debt certificates.  The first was the 2014 debt which was used 
to construct the Police Department, paid for by sales tax revenue or pledge sales tax revenue.  The total 
due for the upcoming year was $638,200.  The 2017 debt, which was taken out for water infrastructure 
improvements, shall be paid for by water user fees in the amount of $494,175 in the upcoming year. 

Paprocki highlighter six of the Village’s top revenue sources.  He stated that Sales and Cannabis taxes 
were projected to be down 0.4% for next fiscal year.  Income tax up 0.7%., Use Tax up 0.4%, Property 
Tax up 3.8%, Building Permits fees down 54.4% and Cable Franchise fees down 2.9%. 

Within the State’s proposed budget, there was the elimination of the 1% grocery tax.  Should that pass, 
the Village could expect to see a sales tax decrease of $669,000 to $765,000.  This may mean that the 
Village’s annual transfer to the Capital Fund may be eliminated, the Village may have to reduce vehicle 
and equipment replacement transfers, reallocate and/or raise utility tax, or reduce operational budget 
requests.  

Paprocki stated that some things expected to see within the General Fund would be a $50,000 increase in 
sales tax rebates due to Genesis dealership being open the full year, the Police pension contribution will 
increase by $200,040, staff was budgeting $518,760 for future vehicle and equipment replacement, the 
debt payment for the construction of the Police Station of $625,675, and the Capital Fund transfer was 
projected to be $400,000.   

Paprocki spoke about project estimates to come from the Capital Projects Fund, $2,300,000 for the 2024 
annual road program, and $1,365,000 for the Public Works Facility engineering/design/construction 
management.   

It was projected that $700,000 would be transferred from the Route 31 TIF to the United TIF. 

The United Fund TIF was expected to experience a property tax revenue increase of $603,700.  The 
Route 31/Airport Road construction was budgeted to cost $575,000, however a $500,000 DCEO grant 
had been awarded and applied to the project. 

Paprocki stated that the Village was assuming a 12.5% water rate increase in year two of the five year 
plan.  Some major projects planned for the Water Fund were SCADA System Upgrade which was 
$600,000 carried over from the previous year’s budget, Well #6 improvements at $300,000, various west 
treatment plant improvements budgeted for $191,000, various east treatment plant improvements 
budgeted for $106,000, the Clearwater, Lovedale, Offutt, Fox River watermain which was a carryover 
from the previous year budgeted at $500,000, and the beginning of the Central Water Tower construction 
for $1,000,000 of a $7,000,000 total project cost. 

Administrator Bosco credited Director Richter and Assistant Director Tonarelli with choosing to line the 
existing watermain rather than excavating was a great savings to the Village. 



Paprocki stated that while there were no major purchases planned for the Vehicle and Equipment fund, 
the Village did plan to outfit four police squad cars ($80,000) and the Public Works 5-yard truck that was 
on backorder would be carried over from the previous budget ($350,000). 

Paprocki explained that there had been a few pieces of major equipment requested to purchase, a Public 
Works wood chipper ($82,000), Riverfront Park audio and camera system ($45,000), Police Department 
audio visual system ($60,000), and Police Department VR training equipment ($69,500).  Chief DeLeo 
provided the Village Board with an explanation of the VR equipment requested and fielded questions 
regarding it. 

Paprocki stated that there was a 2023-2024 General Fund surplus of $2,000,000 projected.  Some options 
for these funds were presented as a possible additional Capital Fund transfer, additional police pension 
contributions, or property acquisition.   

Paprocki explained that the Village needed to determine what the funding source would be for the new 
Public Works Facility.  If the Village decided to move forward with the Public Works Facility, a budget 
amendment would be needed to approve of construction costs. 

Paprocki wrapped his overview up with the projected budget timeline.  He stated that he hoped to have 
the budget completed within the following two weeks and to the Committee of the Whole for discussion 
on March 18th.  If additional budget discussion were to be needed, that would happen at the Committee of 
the Whole on April 1st and 15th.  There will be an official Public Hearing on April 15th and then to the 
Village Board for final approval on May 6, 2024.   

There were no questions from the Board regarding the budget overview. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – Land Acquisition/Sale of Property 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion to adjourn to Executive Session made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz.  
All in favor.  Motion approved.   
 
RETURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community Development Director Nathan 
Darga, Public Works Director Brian Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, 
Village Engineer/Assistant Public Works Director Brandon Tonarelli  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 



 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To Be Paid Proof List

03/14/2024 -  9:53AM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00502.03.2024

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

A&A Ratliff Properties

468617

 21.91  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  21.91

 0.56  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  0.56

A&A Ratliff Properties Tot  22.47

Adam Carlson

050750

 26.55  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  26.55

 2.01  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  2.01

Adam Carlson Total:  28.56

Aflac

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 1

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a53b8a77-face-492c-aeea-a5b35e73aec1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9cff1414-8b0c-4f5f-808b-a0f7e9d69d6e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7bc459de-0fb1-431c-a4f6-0e6571e4f83b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c94d7a45-7436-4e9a-8fc8-fbba7eff8f41
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030540


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

030540

 457.90  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No142223

  01-000-2053 AFLAC AFLAC- Feb 2024

142223 Total:  457.90

Aflac Total:  457.90

AIM

046510

 126.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/1/2024 No1001621

  01-430-4267 Finance Services Flex- February

1001621 Total:  126.00

AIM Total:  126.00

Alfred Benesch & Company

468255

 5,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/28/2024 No274091

  21-452-4255 Engineering 2023 Orchard Gateway Bridge Inspection

274091 Total:  5,000.00

Alfred Benesch & Compan  5,000.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC

039030

 70.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/6/2024 No749854

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal- Jan 2024

749854 Total:  70.00

 1,505.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/6/2024 No749855

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal- Jan 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 2

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0bbe6afa-d631-46c4-8bdf-75ca0c7e51cd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-000-2053
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4a0a9acc-19c5-44cd-aec5-17cf01a5ea07
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4267
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8f21611b-1e6d-4437-bb05-b55f12905195
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-452-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=185bb682-b016-4ec3-9f7d-0cef9d700656
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6785876e-b7ee-4bee-877a-740637bc507d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

749855 Total:  1,505.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC Tot  1,575.00

Andrew & Rachel Zorger

468564

 32.29  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  32.29

 4.71  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  4.71

Andrew & Rachel Zorger T  37.00

Andrew Kelly

468590

 11.35  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  11.35

Andrew Kelly Total:  11.35

Angela Miotto

468561

 18.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  18.00

 2.95  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 3

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468564
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468564
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d88d7c8-bf9b-4160-9f88-d9ce206f3be1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=64871363-09d6-4b31-9280-0ad75c24cbf6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c2ffb21a-ff28-44fb-bf23-5e8386704bfa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468561
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468561
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=734fc45a-91a2-41df-9a44-81c69c65afe5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=33ed2928-66eb-4147-a29e-aa92e8d0dc3d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02092024-02 Total:  2.95

Angela Miotto Total:  20.95

Anil Kumar

468635

 28.68  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  28.68

Anil Kumar Total:  28.68

Anna Helene Tuohy

044040

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 3/5/24

03052024 Total:  50.00

Anna Helene Tuohy Total:  50.00

Ashish Talati

468642

 30.49  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  30.49

 0.76  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  0.76

Ashish Talati Total:  31.25

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 4

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468635
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468635
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=886bd0d1-47dc-4278-b68d-43dc838d3e1b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a5213956-79e0-4202-b274-f3bcfd6f198c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468642
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468642
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fcedadaa-d7dc-49e9-a5ff-a57a878352b8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f0b2148d-e208-4ab4-afe3-aaa15fb7c29a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

AT&T Mobility

468386

 324.59  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No*** 287322262314

  01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity Cell Phone- CommDev 1/20 - 2/19

287322262314 Total:  324.59

 126.42  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No*** 287322262477

  01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity Cell Phone- CommDev 1/20 - 2/19

287322262477 Total:  126.42

 1,367.58  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No*** 2873222797

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity Cell Phone- PD 1/20 - 2/19

2873222797 Total:  1,367.58

AT&T Mobility Total:  1,818.59

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 1,595.50  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council NA Lodging Tax/ Jan 2024

03052024 Total:  1,595.50

Aurora Area Convention To  1,595.50

Axon Enterprise, Inc.

051680

 2,067.70  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 NoINUS227006

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Taser

INUS227006 Total:  2,067.70

Axon Enterprise, Inc. Total  2,067.70

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 5

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3eceb875-03be-4ce0-8a5d-e9023191ae18
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e58b94a-b33e-499d-bb1e-a0588b7393e2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86a14fd6-e758-4873-b846-ac15ff288eaa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=624367e4-124c-46b5-a9fd-765175fc00bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4825635b-d4c9-4159-92c7-c2074be34bd4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4383


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

B & F Construction

015600

 7,618.71  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No18918

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Building Inspections- Dec 2023

18918 Total:  7,618.71

 6,133.37  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No18929

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Building Inspections- Jan 2024

18929 Total:  6,133.37

 2,281.06  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No63950

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- Slick City Action Park

63950 Total:  2,281.06

 895.01  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No63952

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- Tenant Improvements

63952 Total:  895.01

B & F Construction Total:  16,928.15

BBMF Management Inc

468608

 90.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  90.00

 3.45  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  3.45

BBMF Management Inc To  93.45

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 6

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d39cbb0a-b8ee-45f7-9946-1561e9349983
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4308805d-7681-4711-9243-8fb97a0f3f40
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=56099a92-0791-462c-813f-fa5104eee9f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f8dfded-61ac-42fd-ae27-63a993243faf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=07467e0d-0759-463f-a102-008e17c159e6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cd813709-2e40-4e4e-9493-211f00d35279
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Benjamin & Michelle Hall

468580

 38.18  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  38.18

 1.35  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  1.35

Benjamin & Michelle Hall  39.53

Brackett, Michael

005890

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 3/5/24

03052024 Total:  50.00

Brackett, Michael Total:  50.00

Brad & Julie Duckett

468586

 30.53  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  30.53

Brad & Julie Duckett Total  30.53

Brad McKenna

468641

 27.10  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 7

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a977ef3d-4659-4f08-8ba2-14fb561f3346
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=67df86cd-3cf6-4189-b0d0-e29240681d19
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4f4a9668-e6ae-4274-9c75-b33b75b6138b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468586
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468586
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6bf73f79-4f34-45c2-b424-f9d34d931079
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468641
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468641
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f610b5f-765d-4a26-82d4-9615ba352f62
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-01 Total:  27.10

 0.90  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  0.90

Brad McKenna Total:  28.00

Brian & Deanna Jones

468591

 16.87  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  16.87

Brian & Deanna Jones Tota  16.87

Brian Damphousse

468576

 27.10  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  27.10

 0.90  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  0.90

Brian Damphousse Total:  28.00

Brian Sisson

468587

 27.17  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 8

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=da1eff80-e556-4c50-bf98-0420db8d7d6d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468591
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468591
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=31fb33dc-e4d3-432b-9898-80be5591312b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468576
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468576
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9ec8936e-a425-426e-affb-e4446a815ea0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8dd9247f-621e-421c-a2f4-d5574e2ce4aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468587
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468587
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aee38b91-de75-44d8-8f8c-9d92f5c37764
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02082024-01 Total:  27.17

 0.83  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  0.83

Brian Sisson Total:  28.00

Brown & Brown Of Illinois, Inc.

000520

 30.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/11/2024 No15376464

  01-440-4799 Misc. Notary- Erwin

15376464 Total:  30.00

Brown & Brown Of Illinoi  30.00

Cargill, Inc.

039780

 2,022.31  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 No2909224168

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

2909224168 Total:  2,022.31

Cargill, Inc. Total:  2,022.31

Carla Buell

468623

 22.55  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  22.55

 2.17  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 9

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e1d9d926-02b3-4c23-9496-794ed88ffe3b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0c1bf309-5bba-47ee-979a-9fcedd8f7fc0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5aa4a763-1c3a-4f5e-9cac-4b8062f27d74
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468623
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468623
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fd5d0236-9e98-43a6-a494-341bf3e8613c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2cda3d28-1805-4f07-8d70-867d4662f292
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-02 Total:  2.17

Carla Buell Total:  24.72

CBBNA LLC

468582

 79.45  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  79.45

CBBNA LLC Total:  79.45

Chicago Title Land Trust

468616

 15.73  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  15.73

Chicago Title Land Trust T  15.73

Cintas Corporation

041590

 71.80  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No4184708023

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage

4184708023 Total:  71.80

 59.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/16/2024 No5198130106

  01-445-4870 Equipment First Aid Supplies- PD

5198130106 Total:  59.00

 181.62  0.00 03/18/2024  02/28/2024 No5199826231

  01-445-4870 Equipment First Aid Supplies- PD

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 10

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468582
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468582
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b880c1c6-f458-407b-a881-e9c32dcd3845
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468616
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468616
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a24b5215-ee4a-418a-a331-92869f9bf15a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d1040ce-0717-4a58-9a1c-49c50abc4d8c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f755e687-c158-4b31-9a5f-5227a7974bfb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c16f7083-dc6e-46e2-a6eb-8f9101a4e0c5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

5199826231 Total:  181.62

Cintas Corporation Total:  312.42

Clarke Environmental Mosquito

000300

 16,760.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/23/2024 No001031857

  01-445-4521 Mosquito Control Mosquito Control- Pay #1

001031857 Total:  16,760.50

Clarke Environmental Mos  16,760.50

Comcast

040740

 839.51  0.00 03/18/2024  02/1/2024 No194071403

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity PTP Circuit Police LEADS

194071403 Total:  839.51

Comcast Total:  839.51

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 410.59  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No1392693000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 211 River Rd

1392693000 Total:  410.59

 13.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No1982048000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 355 Moorfield

1982048000 Total:  13.00

 13.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No4479349000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1197 Comiskey

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 11

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=02dedcbf-2f04-40a2-806d-c35e469c58b1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4521
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bc4404bf-c7a0-4607-ba00-9f6d059e283e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=88955273-6607-4ebe-a009-1d713945aecb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6c631294-0776-41f8-b387-82153463d6e3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f83ad94b-9bb7-4cc7-8912-9c61bbb80e44
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

4479349000 Total:  13.00

 3,821.39  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No6997063000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight

6997063000 Total:  3,821.39

Commonwealth Edison To  4,257.98

Compass Minerals America Inc.

467908

 13,256.95  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No1305691

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

1305691 Total:  13,256.95

 1,756.42  0.00 03/18/2024  02/23/2024 No1306238

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

1306238 Total:  1,756.42

 1,591.18  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 No1308599

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

1308599 Total:  1,591.18

Compass Minerals America  16,604.55

Craig & Kristen Cartland

468625

 26.62  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  26.62

 1.60  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 12

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a4c15fb-4f3b-4069-835e-66aad62702ec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467908
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467908
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=342a37a0-b97c-4b71-b368-c44b4625ed16
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6d82635f-82c3-4aff-9aeb-9535479b689b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f33e7e7-7f28-486f-8b06-66efa879a6f2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468625
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468625
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e58d0659-33c8-4afb-ae58-86b1a747f8e2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eb011169-7f40-47d4-b3f9-cff92b68a310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-02 Total:  1.60

Craig & Kristen Cartland T  28.22

D. R. Horton

052580

 5,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20200900734

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 1013 Fitzwilliams

20200900734 Total:  5,000.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20210500416

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 334 Ridley

20210500416 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20210500417

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 332 Ridley

20210500417 Total:  2,500.00

 5,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220200063

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 301 Westminster

20220200063 Total:  5,000.00

 2,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220300125

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 277 Ridley

20220300125 Total:  2,000.00

 1,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220300126

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 279 Ridley

20220300126 Total:  1,000.00

 2,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220300127

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 281 Ridley

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 13

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2fa9c75b-4d17-4e27-b7a0-a6b96cd02f22
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9cbda977-45a2-495f-8217-8d426b753707
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cd7db3c9-1973-46b4-9403-88bba0124dbe
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4be56d54-8ea2-4e26-b060-02ef2b5514dd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fd987245-254a-4cd3-b27f-1f8e310643db
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a443e9f-b324-4db0-b005-334d637ff296
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1873bd47-e93a-4ec5-b745-f1c0787b77b1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

20220300127 Total:  2,000.00

 2,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220300141

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 948 Darwin

20220300141 Total:  2,000.00

 1,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220300142

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 950 Darwin

20220300142 Total:  1,000.00

 2,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220300143

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 952 Darwin

20220300143 Total:  2,000.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800651

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 306 Ridley

20220800651 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800652

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 304 Ridley

20220800652 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800654

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 302 Ridley

20220800654 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800655

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 300 Ridley

20220800655 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800656

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 286 Ridley

20220800656 Total:  2,500.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 14

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9ae41345-fff0-4205-a4bc-a0617ba338c0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e2f17af4-f8f0-4512-9bd5-617385394a17
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fe56fa9a-a34a-4016-93f4-58b33940ccfd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27983ccf-1d4b-4c5a-b40f-d28a01c81cb5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3511deb4-2e2e-4698-9d0e-7f3debd10c12
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=479aa4f4-c0bd-411f-8d55-15565d5a9f77
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=678c8c1a-060f-44ef-bfb6-75b22c29aea0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6ac2bf96-cb36-4f65-b86b-ae2b48bd6d30
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800657

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 284 Ridley

20220800657 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800658

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 282 Ridley

20220800658 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20220800659

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 280 Ridley

20220800659 Total:  2,500.00

 5,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20230300110

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 226 Durham

20230300110 Total:  5,000.00

 5,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20230300111

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 224 Durham

20230300111 Total:  5,000.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20230600557

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 919 Homerton

20230600557 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20230600558

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 917 Homerton

20230600558 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20230600561

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 912 Homerton

20230600561 Total:  2,500.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No20230600562

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 914 Homerton

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 15

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=77015456-e8d9-4d14-8df0-bad2ca25392a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=482f6f3a-3d69-4a9b-bee2-17a65b432dc9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3d2dc081-66bc-4748-b894-2630c94c4b3f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=236163d2-165f-45d6-b761-780b31fb4c4e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d99b137e-2332-46a0-8fc7-0586f8736b6f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ade4fc18-4135-4552-8580-4ac2e470fda6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=21d90c14-479a-4a02-a946-54fdf8978fcc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=019b0976-0ada-490b-98c6-31a54efc3fca
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0118f9be-62f9-4235-82af-cc0bd3ac7e7b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

20230600562 Total:  2,500.00

D. R. Horton Total:  65,000.00

Dagoberto & Rosa Andrade

468600

 62.05  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  62.05

Dagoberto & Rosa Andrad  62.05

Daniel Barbosa

468628

 20.33  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  20.33

Daniel Barbosa Total:  20.33

David Jenkins

468622

 14.40  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  14.40

David Jenkins Total:  14.40

Dell Marketing L. P.

024370

 6,549.26  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No10731727853

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 16

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=37f686f9-a614-4ae9-86a2-e0d7869e63d0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468628
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468628
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dfb40f9a-6d60-4d88-8b3c-5db51af747bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468622
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468622
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3c62d910-b5a0-43e9-bfa0-53c6d446a777
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d27a557-fe81-46ee-bc57-36e71be28823


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  71-430-4870 Equipment Desktop Computers

10731727853 Total:  6,549.26

Dell Marketing L. P. Total:  6,549.26

Don Kates

039590

 13.33  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  13.33

 0.35  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  0.35

Don Kates Total:  13.68

Doug Botkin

047330

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 3/5/24

03052024 Total:  50.00

Doug Botkin Total:  50.00

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 1,394.25  0.00 03/18/2024  02/1/2024 No8991

  01-440-4260 Legal Legal Services- PD/ Jan 2024

8991 Total:  1,394.25

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 17

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d809a338-d5ae-4fbf-8ffd-a2190f9edbb2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8da93f6b-7de0-4586-97c0-f8bb9b28d958
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f39ce15-eb18-4031-9e27-795eb642f1b4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fffedbc3-468e-4eb0-984b-74c455884699
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4260


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Drendel & Jansons Law Gr  1,394.25

Duke & Lee's Johnson's Garage & Towing, Inc.

045190

 2,114.85  0.00 03/18/2024  02/16/2024 No081468

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Power Steering Repair- Truck #186

081468 Total:  2,114.85

Duke & Lee's Johnson's Ga  2,114.85

Efrain Perez

468602

 59.35  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  59.35

 4.25  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01292024-02 Total:  4.25

Efrain Perez Total:  63.60

Elden & Ann Stockey

468645

 37.30  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  37.30

 1.20  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.20

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 18

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4e97f30a-68bd-49d3-ba22-02ada7a97359
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ccd9cc7a-b385-4ea6-99b6-83fd02e92214
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=36be99b1-660e-4230-8bd1-3715a5aaa510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468645
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468645
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e9c1f43b-23f5-4ace-afbb-5f26e8404128
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4033b471-6144-48b6-836b-6a55161f0cde
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Elden & Ann Stockey Tota  38.50

Electrical Resource Management, Inc.

467799

 1,065.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 No3705

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Drivers

3705 Total:  1,065.00

Electrical Resource Manag  1,065.00

Eli Williams

468577

 39.46  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  39.46

 0.09  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Water Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  0.09

Eli Williams Total:  39.55

Engineering Enterprises, Inc.

467917

 6,125.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No79497

  19-438-4255 Engineering Airport Rd & Rt 31 Engineering

79497 Total:  6,125.50

 795.75  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No79498

  60-445-4255 Engineering LSLR Service Site Study

79498 Total:  795.75

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 19

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fa831fb7-9dce-4eb6-ae8f-8390b8438abf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468577
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468577
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=29b59c32-d628-4012-8fee-efc3aabd0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=befecbcf-971c-47e2-995b-73a1442b794f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c0c6b587-1330-4211-91c6-bc85d2be9c93
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:19-438-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=031124ec-ab67-4ed9-b929-32ac6476ec00
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 863.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No79499

  21-456-4255 Engineering Pedestrian Signal- Randall & Ritter

79499 Total:  863.00

 7,215.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No79500

  21-450-4255 Engineering Orchard Gateway Ph2 Design

79500 Total:  7,215.00

 12,182.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No79501

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water System Master Plan

79501 Total:  12,182.00

 4,073.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No79502

  60-472-4255 Engineering Water Tower Design

79502 Total:  4,073.50

Engineering Enterprises, In  31,254.75

Eric & Jessica Flumerfelt

468588

 25.44  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  25.44

Eric & Jessica Flumerfelt T  25.44

Erik & Lindsay Knoles

468567

 39.74  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  39.74

 1.18  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 20

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7296f5a3-52cd-4d44-bb80-2beeabd6e22e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-456-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e5b3367-fa10-4109-9ee1-d854286a003f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-450-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9939554f-6288-4913-82d6-5eb4e1428300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=38ad546d-ac42-49fe-8fa3-aa34f4bbc243
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-472-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=74f1746a-e608-4850-9953-6c7211252b3a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7793845d-d3cb-42b4-aa0a-9e88231a1d7e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=208b1aad-8cd1-451d-b417-93379378be42


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  1.18

Erik & Lindsay Knoles Tot  40.92

Evgueni Borissov

468626

 19.55  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  19.55

 1.40  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.40

Evgueni Borissov Total:  20.95

Fatima Alrayyan

468566

 107.33  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  107.33

 10.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  10.50

Fatima Alrayyan Total:  117.83

Feece Oil

031060

 4,869.83  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No4055490

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 21

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468626
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468626
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5080a54f-4cf6-44ab-ab2b-de8c6d5d81ec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e4a7ff57-ebe6-4851-ad51-0d7f75070e35
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468566
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468566
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3dc67c59-87eb-4d9d-847c-8a3bdff3bd34
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=74eb7f81-b596-405d-ae56-2cad7e720356
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=720ab7ff-2d2d-48e9-8ee1-17304958c591


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Mid-Grade Fuel

4055490 Total:  4,869.83

Feece Oil Total:  4,869.83

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 359.33  0.00 03/18/2024  011/30/2023 NoAH12272023

  60-445-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Fee/ Illinois Rural Water

AH12272023 Total:  359.33

 109.00  0.00 03/18/2024  012/29/2023 NoBR01292024-01

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Asphalt Release Agent/ Amazon

BR01292024-01 Total:  109.00

 394.49  0.00 03/18/2024  01/12/2024 NoBR01292024-02

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Plow Repair/ Crazy Quail FN Plow

BR01292024-02 Total:  394.49

 46.99  0.00 03/18/2024  01/17/2024 NoBR01292024-03

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Snow Blower Parts/ Amazon

BR01292024-03 Total:  46.99

 25.09  0.00 03/18/2024  01/17/2024 NoBR01292024-04

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies Boot Chains/ Amazon

BR01292024-04 Total:  25.09

 232.82  0.00 03/18/2024  01/12/2024 NoBR01292024-05

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Plow Repair- Truck 164/ Crazy Quail FN Plow

BR01292024-05 Total:  232.82

 1,607.02  0.00 03/18/2024  01/18/2024 NoBR01292024-06

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Plow Repair/ Crazy Quail FN Plow

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 22

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=016bcecd-40a3-45dd-a8e7-e4be0290ec66
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8cda81ff-1667-46e1-8554-42a970a1da42
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5ad15df2-0456-4779-9f28-aa20664f1274
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c059b6e3-4f87-49e4-bee4-350e9c54d8fd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e61cc6e5-717b-4b0e-83f9-7c703016e876
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f5b215cc-e898-47b6-948d-f53a427b6253
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7a062a2d-3ccb-4957-b96b-e3ca389b0e6f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

BR01292024-06 Total:  1,607.02

 737.99  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 NoBR01292024-07

  01-445-4870 Equipment Recovery Rope/ Amazon

BR01292024-07 Total:  737.99

 74.97  0.00 03/18/2024  012/30/2023 NoCW01292024-01

  01-440-4799 Misc. Christmas Stockings (16)/ Amazon

CW01292024-01 Total:  74.97

 29.98  0.00 03/18/2024  01/5/2024 NoCW01292024-02

  01-440-4799 Misc. Christmas Stockings (18)/ Amazon

CW01292024-02 Total:  29.98

 32.23  0.00 03/18/2024  01/10/2024 NoCW01292024-03

  01-440-4498 Community Service Donuts- Coffee With A Cop/ Dunkin Donuts

CW01292024-03 Total:  32.23

-280.57  0.00 03/18/2024  01/6/2024 NoDA01292024-01

  01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel Incorrect Charge Refund/ Hyatt Regency

DA01292024-01 Total: -280.57

 69.98  0.00 03/18/2024  01/6/2024 NoDA01292024-02

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies IPad Keyboard/ Amazon

DA01292024-02 Total:  69.98

-69.98  0.00 03/18/2024  01/9/2024 NoDA01292024-03

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies IPad Keyboard Return/ Amazon

DA01292024-03 Total: -69.98

 124.36  0.00 03/18/2024  01/10/2024 NoDA01292024-04

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Label Printer, Labels/ Amazon

DA01292024-04 Total:  124.36

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 23

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fca2044f-c37c-4c6b-a55f-b1f1976908f6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bba6280b-7675-4211-b660-2b27b15469f1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d0dbbbb8-cfb8-4488-a658-5b80fd2b096a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=78ff139a-1317-42f1-83d5-4c3616f195aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cf3cd326-aa5c-49ae-9b0f-b56490a335f9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08cb53eb-288f-4e46-b13e-1a13accd29d0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58f7b9c4-7178-4d22-b4ad-f9c145c4cfaf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eb74ce64-2fde-4153-abb5-df861ae16628
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 62.97  0.00 03/18/2024  01/10/2024 NoDA01292024-05

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Power Strips/ Amazon

DA01292024-05 Total:  62.97

 34.95  0.00 03/18/2024  01/18/2024 NoDA01292024-06

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies IPhone Cables/ Amazon

DA01292024-06 Total:  34.95

 116.89  0.00 03/18/2024  01/18/2024 NoDA01292024-07

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Printer Toner- PD/ Amazon

DA01292024-07 Total:  116.89

 185.19  0.00 03/18/2024  01/19/2024 NoDA01292024-08

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Battery- Water/ Amazon

DA01292024-08 Total:  185.19

 329.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/22/2024 NoDA01292024-09

  01-430-4870 Equipment Color Laser Printer- PD/ Amazon

DA01292024-09 Total:  329.00

 19.29  0.00 03/18/2024  01/24/2024 NoDA01292024-10

  01-430-4870 Equipment Zebra Printer Cable Tail Adapter/ NewEgg

DA01292024-10 Total:  19.29

 31.99  0.00 03/18/2024  01/24/2024 NoDA01292024-11

  01-430-4870 Equipment Zebra Printer Cable Long/ NewEgg

DA01292024-11 Total:  31.99

 8.09  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 NoDA01292024-12

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies HDMI To AVI Adapter Cable/ Amazon

DA01292024-12 Total:  8.09

 599.98  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 NoDA01292024-13

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint SSL Certificate Renewal/ GoDaddy

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 24

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=817bcf72-98ee-4d46-999d-e9d0a385760f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d22ca30d-a79e-4f10-a055-d65d6634123b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cceb339a-e2b2-4ff0-9561-47fe0c8f4dfa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6654af57-c618-402d-98bf-0add4268c706
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4bbf1b17-3c88-476f-8600-8ed64f599b9c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8c9a5470-9087-40dc-a0f7-7cb0e42bdf8f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6aad129a-19d4-4c12-99d1-3e3dfbe7d4c2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb28e703-5950-4fd0-b60f-7b4d62c9c8f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=28a4d115-2df6-446a-a47d-f8d4344272c2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

DA01292024-13 Total:  599.98

 179.80  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 NoDA01292024-14

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Conference Speaker, Microphone/ Amazon

DA01292024-14 Total:  179.80

 407.95  0.00 03/18/2024  012/28/2023 NoJD01292024-01

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD01292024-01 Total:  407.95

 166.19  0.00 03/18/2024  01/3/2024 NoJD01292024-02

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Washes/ Judges

JD01292024-02 Total:  166.19

 322.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/3/2024 NoJD01292024-03

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Washes/ Judges

JD01292024-03 Total:  322.00

 400.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/3/2024 NoJD01292024-04

  01-439-4390 Dues & Meetings Dues/ IL Fire & Police Commission

JD01292024-04 Total:  400.00

 609.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/3/2024 NoJD01292024-05

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Washer/ Judges

JD01292024-05 Total:  609.00

 66.72  0.00 03/18/2024  01/8/2024 NoJD01292024-06

  01-440-4799 Misc. Food For Shift On Duty/ Wingstop

JD01292024-06 Total:  66.72

 367.61  0.00 03/18/2024  01/8/2024 NoJD01292024-07

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD01292024-07 Total:  367.61

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 25

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=60473565-7f7f-4bd1-8fd6-b761996ebe4f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1908fb18-63d8-4d5d-bed9-ce0dace9584c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=787f837d-57df-47d4-8857-5afb62f7f932
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=85efae19-3511-42b7-bbf5-616a8922b164
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f4d503e-34a8-4cdf-8bb8-dee54f74ae48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-439-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=66206e10-3b12-4565-9bae-a3bf0ccd0b42
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4b0b88eb-a79e-4fbe-9726-f8e02588178e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7726ffa1-fa1f-4407-8104-f234de8facc6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 13.63  0.00 03/18/2024  01/9/2024 NoJD01292024-08

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD01292024-08 Total:  13.63

 1,548.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/10/2024 NoJD01292024-09

  01-430-4799 Misc. Retirement - Cyko/ Mission BBQ

JD01292024-09 Total:  1,548.00

 72.25  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoJD01292024-10

  01-440-4799 Misc. Decorations/ Party City

JD01292024-10 Total:  72.25

 122.10  0.00 03/18/2024  01/12/2024 NoJD01292024-11

  01-430-4799 Misc. Retirement- Cyko/ Nothing Bundt Cake

JD01292024-11 Total:  122.10

 137.03  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoJD01292024-12

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD01292024-12 Total:  137.03

 32.06  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoJD01292024-13

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Retirement Beverages- Cyko/ Jewel

JD01292024-13 Total:  32.06

 80.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/17/2024 NoJD01292024-14

  01-440-4498 Community Service Award Banquet Tickets (4)/ Lions Club

JD01292024-14 Total:  80.00

 25.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/20/2024 NoJD01292024-15

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Annual Dues/ Truck Enforcement

JD01292024-15 Total:  25.00

 208.32  0.00 03/18/2024  01/27/2024 NoJD01292024-16

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies GPS Collar- Zelda/ FI Dogs

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 26

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f4827c52-d4c5-4b49-9c9d-66de30fa84dc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=edc0ecbd-56aa-47cd-b1d3-bc283e090d0b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d22ab3ca-4792-4dde-a5e7-170de78232b4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5166429c-8584-4b24-99a2-eddd54450eff
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f817fda-494e-4a2b-aed7-465ea2afd20c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c8bd08ff-3e17-40f1-8d72-1fa9ae94f095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3b741b9-a95f-4e09-835e-895f66d84332
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81f42f82-b361-4764-abf4-1d790ac661a7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8519ef85-845e-481e-9ec5-e456ba336245
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4460


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

JD01292024-16 Total:  208.32

 175.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/2/2024 NoJG01292024-01

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Tool/ TLO TransUnion

JG01292024-01 Total:  175.00

 102.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/8/2024 NoJG01292024-02

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Tool/ In*Guardian Alliance

JG01292024-02 Total:  102.00

 190.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/8/2024 NoJG01292024-03

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Association Dues/ IACP

JG01292024-03 Total:  190.00

 204.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/8/2024 NoJG01292024-04

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Tool/ In*Guardian

JG01292024-04 Total:  204.00

 418.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/8/2024 NoJG01292024-05

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Tool/ In*Guardian

JG01292024-05 Total:  418.00

 67.27  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoJG01292024-06

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Forensic Equipment/ Amazon

JG01292024-06 Total:  67.27

 10.74  0.00 03/18/2024  01/15/2024 NoJG01292024-07

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations App/ Apple.com

JG01292024-07 Total:  10.74

 149.98  0.00 03/18/2024  01/12/2024 NoJG01292024-08

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Investigations Clothing/ First Tactical

JG01292024-08 Total:  149.98

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 27

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8d2d119-6d7c-4b73-8f75-8f4f5d4e4b2c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8469e923-fb93-49c7-b21c-4cbfbf536662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9427fb0a-ecc0-4eba-b99b-bce8d5ffd4f3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf2905aa-d501-42fd-91ed-feb845777032
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=216263fb-6fe2-4d89-96d0-d8f1a589f657
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae2eb818-12c5-4b9d-b3ec-51466d3b8293
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2d26179f-0282-456b-b63e-4b7c81f39f47
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=325ef427-4c0c-4bd8-a6fd-c9e83fd284a3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 31.97  0.00 03/18/2024  01/16/2024 NoJG01292024-09

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations Storage Equipment/ Amazon

JG01292024-09 Total:  31.97

 359.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/15/2024 NoJG01292024-10

  01-440-4380 Training Training/ Calibre Press

JG01292024-10 Total:  359.00

 406.13  0.00 03/18/2024  01/17/2024 NoJG01292024-11

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Investigations Clothing/ Galls

JG01292024-11 Total:  406.13

 52.78  0.00 03/18/2024  01/20/2024 NoJG01292024-12

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Investigations Clothing/ Galls

JG01292024-12 Total:  52.78

 84.94  0.00 03/18/2024  01/19/2024 NoJG01292024-13

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Investigations Clothing/ First Tactical

JG01292024-13 Total:  84.94

 52.78  0.00 03/18/2024  01/24/2024 NoJG01292024-14

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Investigations Clothing/ Galls

JG01292024-14 Total:  52.78

 907.91  0.00 03/18/2024  01/24/2024 NoJG01292024-15

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance EMA Jackets/ Initial Impressions

JG01292024-15 Total:  907.91

 75.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 NoJG01292024-16

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Monthly Lunch Meeting (3)/ SQ Kane County Chiefs

JG01292024-16 Total:  75.00

 175.94  0.00 03/18/2024  012/14/2023 NoMQ01292024-01

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Peavey Corp

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 28

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52175d7f-0ec2-4da7-84ac-537a7bf47dc0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fbec0929-0128-46ec-8ea8-263c6097c737
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=543f4b76-264f-491c-9c34-d54698b9579d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8c9c51c-7835-4c8d-b5d7-8eada4a2ddc4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dd91ab3e-b261-4058-a5d2-853e2f9ecd56
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4c11d4cf-7d9b-4bba-8413-7755e3c5c970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=48b9d8a1-f8ce-4f34-a87e-c2c283aa3588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=70384b7c-7361-4991-967e-7b00aa0359dd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b5728306-bfaf-4c97-a1aa-ed7c6c94ad43
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4557


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

MQ01292024-01 Total:  175.94

 640.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/5/2024 NoMQ01292024-02

  01-440-4799 Misc. Retirement & Awards/ Eagle Engraving Inc

MQ01292024-02 Total:  640.00

 700.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/5/2024 NoMQ01292024-03

  01-440-4380 Training Training/ PayPal

MQ01292024-03 Total:  700.00

 200.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/9/2024 NoMQ01292024-04

  01-440-4380 Training Narcotics Supervisor Course/ Dynamic Police Training

MQ01292024-04 Total:  200.00

 525.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/9/2024 NoMQ01292024-05

  01-440-4380 Training Narcotics Supervisor Course/ Dynamic Police Training

MQ01292024-05 Total:  525.00

 35.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoMQ01292024-06

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Fee/ National Tactical

MQ01292024-06 Total:  35.00

 622.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoMQ01292024-07

  01-440-4380 Training Training/ National Tactical

MQ01292024-07 Total:  622.00

 75.60  0.00 03/18/2024  01/15/2024 NoMQ01292024-08

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations Shirt- Peat/ Ray O'Herron

MQ01292024-08 Total:  75.60

 563.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/19/2024 NoMQ01292024-09

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations/ PayPal

MQ01292024-09 Total:  563.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 29

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=817476e1-eb62-452a-a3ef-b77a19fbc18a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f80ff917-7c01-4aaf-a6fa-b3e15c0e4a95
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=11daad1d-1197-427f-a4e5-f0db1fbc29ae
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=280f79c4-b4fa-4505-a1e1-508a415a1477
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b64d7713-6629-412d-9699-9dc80a6b0d11
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=731f8133-9f32-478d-8e57-03a12e077c7c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=348a2db0-3dbf-4d02-bba7-4313c5ac4ae3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1b130dd4-3870-4380-bb65-0e3eacd502d1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

-325.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/24/2024 NoMQ01292024-10

  01-440-4380 Training Training/ Safariland

MQ01292024-10 Total: -325.00

 316.47  0.00 03/18/2024  01/23/2024 NoMQ01292024-11

  01-440-4557 Evidence Processing Evidence Processing/ Sirchie

MQ01292024-11 Total:  316.47

 4.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/16/2024 NoMT01292024-01

  01-430-4799 Misc. Monthly Subscription/ Wall Street Journal

MT01292024-01 Total:  4.00

 41.75  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 NoMT01292024-02

  01-430-4799 Misc. Breakfast- Strategic Planning Workshop/ Harner's

MT01292024-02 Total:  41.75

 36.05  0.00 03/18/2024  012/19/2023 NoND01292024-01

  01-441-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Dues/ IL Permit Tech

ND01292024-01 Total:  36.05

 746.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/3/2024 NoND01292024-02

  01-441-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Dues/ American Planning Association

ND01292024-02 Total:  746.00

 40.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/5/2024 NoND01292024-03

  01-441-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Dues/ IL Code Enforcement

ND01292024-03 Total:  40.00

 15.96  0.00 03/18/2024  01/2/2024 NoNS01292024-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Monthly Subscription/ Chicago Tribune

NS01292024-01 Total:  15.96

 4,016.60  0.00 03/18/2024  01/5/2024 NoNS01292024-02

  01-430-4799 Misc. Employee Appreciation Event/ Turf Room

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 30

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81a0bc45-ede8-430f-9b04-52df6c973a15
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=209092b8-8774-4a31-8124-e2259953379c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4557
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c4927d1b-04c7-42bd-813a-82ed2f38acbb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a314c83-b3e4-4979-b2e4-151b98d24eb9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b01077e1-0ab2-4b75-8d96-bef82ca42014
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d9989d2e-0628-464a-8dcf-6bc1736f8169
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a357d0bf-9972-4674-940f-79ee54c4c1f8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=79dad886-2d4a-4b93-9c58-13b9ed4d1c61
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e61a0cf0-83e3-4820-9158-ed4c76fa61e5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

NS01292024-02 Total:  4,016.60

 33.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/11/2024 NoNS01292024-03

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing Civic Leadership Class/ NIU Outreach

NS01292024-03 Total:  33.00

 35.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/10/2024 NoNS01292024-04

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing ILCMA Professional Development/ ILCMA

NS01292024-04 Total:  35.00

 9.99  0.00 03/18/2024  01/13/2024 NoNS01292024-05

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Charging Cable/ Amazon

NS01292024-05 Total:  9.99

-11.97  0.00 03/18/2024  01/16/2024 NoNS01292024-06

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Overpayment Refund/ Chicago Tribune

NS01292024-06 Total: -11.97

 37.20  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 NoNS01292024-07

  01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings Stategic Planning Workshop Food/ Target

NS01292024-07 Total:  37.20

 237.78  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 NoNS01292024-08

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Cabinet & Sorting System/ IKEA

NS01292024-08 Total:  237.78

 423.75  0.00 03/18/2024  01/27/2024 NoNS01292024-09

  01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings Lunch- Strategic Planning Workshop/ Chipotle

NS01292024-09 Total:  423.75

Fifth Third Bank Total:  22,120.33

FN Plow LLC

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 31

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f7e006c2-0b3d-4e4c-86b1-a354c5feacb3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2eb1dd40-6422-44cd-afe6-34b099ead489
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0cf6f0fd-df7c-4063-a058-15d8530860f2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f89892a9-901d-47f5-b840-817b6696ceb3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eeda5dd0-6a21-4805-a3e8-5249b1a7d13b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d6a44e3a-27b3-4a1f-97d6-536821cf638b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=755560bd-956d-4654-8cad-7457b49f8b4d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468265


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468265

 390.97  0.00 03/18/2024  02/5/2024 No1711

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Cable Repair- Truck #169

1711 Total:  390.97

FN Plow LLC Total:  390.97

FOX METRO WRD

045480

 82.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No*** N02-0164

  01-445-4662 Utility Sewer Bill- VH 11/30- 1/31

N02-0164 Total:  82.50

 37.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No*** N02-5182

  01-445-4662 Utility Sewer Bill- PW Garage 11/30- 1/31

N02-5182 Total:  37.50

 75.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No*** N02-5784

  01-445-4662 Utility Sewer Bill- PD 11/30- 1/31

N02-5784 Total:  75.00

FOX METRO WRD Total:  195.00

Fox Valley Country Club

468614

 58.80  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  58.80

Fox Valley Country Club T  58.80

Frank & Joyce Fillipp

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 32

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468265
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=44477a01-707b-48d9-ae1e-2b0207333222
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=21fe9572-5b60-4de6-957e-41d6962c1fa3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5c8f586e-7b80-4237-8b6c-a004b27a0ec8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2dbf2ba1-a57d-494f-b643-398aa5568c59
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=952fdbe0-6b4e-4e39-bbb8-bfd4b3d2917f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468605


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468605

 14.40  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  14.40

Frank & Joyce Fillipp Tota  14.40

Geneva Construction Co.

000530

 30,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/11/2024 No61051-01

  60-460-4875 Capital Improvements WM Payout- Chestnut, Locust, Spruce

61051-01 Total:  30,000.00

 22,222.64  0.00 03/18/2024  03/11/2024 No61051-02

  21-450-4875 Capital Improvements WM Payout- Chestnut, Locust, Spruce

61051-02 Total:  22,222.64

Geneva Construction Co. T  52,222.64

Gerald Chouinard

468595

 38.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  38.00

Gerald Chouinard Total:  38.00

Gladstone Homes

031260

 15.47  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 33

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468605
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=94568818-4036-4531-a781-13cd5fc768a1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a477823-5876-4b40-80f2-c8b361fa1ebe
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-460-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81239795-3abd-4804-bec5-ef55fbc5c45e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-450-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468595
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468595
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=814f5bd9-c4ce-4018-a43d-ddae18c13b7b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a9631c21-9707-4d81-9215-62dcb6c1085c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-01 Total:  15.47

Gladstone Homes Total:  15.47

Griswold Feed & Seed Store

001770

 480.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No15116

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Grass Seed

15116 Total:  480.00

Griswold Feed & Seed Sto  480.00

Hach Company

014100

 22.35  0.00 03/18/2024  01/2/2024 No13867386

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Ph Supplies

13867386 Total:  22.35

Hach Company Total:  22.35

Henderson Products, Inc.

044440

 694.19  0.00 03/18/2024  02/15/2024 No393674

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Auger, Adapter

393674 Total:  694.19

Henderson Products, Inc. T  694.19

Herminio Guerrero

468560

 3,868.80  0.00 03/18/2024  012/19/2023 No20190900771

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 34

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b29c31a9-5a29-4d0d-b4a4-14c8ba8c50e8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc42cac3-b7e5-473b-aaed-8595e842e184
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b7b55c2e-16c3-41fb-8e9e-19d2604f84f6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3bd9895-c39a-41e9-8883-9cc67c96cac6


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 960 N Deerpath Rd

20190900771 Total:  3,868.80

Herminio Guerrero Total:  3,868.80

High Star Traffic

021520

 2,563.85  0.00 03/18/2024  02/28/2024 No118203

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Misc Signs (13)

118203 Total:  2,563.85

High Star Traffic Total:  2,563.85

Hobo Investments LLC

468615

 13.60  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  13.60

Hobo Investments LLC To  13.60

Hollywood Tools, LLC

468498

 272.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/4/2024 No01042428692

  01-445-4870 Equipment Creeper Mat- PW Garage

01042428692 Total:  272.00

 760.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/2/2024 No02082430263

  01-445-4870 Equipment Electric Cord

02082430263 Total:  760.00

 96.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No02222430975

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 35

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8b2f953f-158d-4b8d-bc92-3805317cef8f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1b6993b-63f7-47b2-af33-7ca77a2d086b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f4b2d18f-92f1-4ea0-81f2-ca61cb8d1fc0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=903f0044-c3ca-4a82-904d-7d93e8e213eb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3e642be8-c537-430e-97d3-53f5026d0635


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-445-4870 Equipment PW Tools

02222430975 Total:  96.00

 100.00  0.00 03/18/2024  010/17/2023 No10172325373

  01-445-4870 Equipment Neck Light

10172325373 Total:  100.00

Hollywood Tools, LLC Tot  1,228.00

Ian Brodie, Arturo Veloz & Nicholas Hauser

468585

 14.61  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  14.61

 1.39  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  1.39

Ian Brodie, Arturo Veloz &  16.00

Interactive Building Solutions, LLC

050600

 939.05  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No110244

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce HVAC Work- PD

110244 Total:  939.05

Interactive Building Soluti  939.05

Jacob Eckburg

468652

 37.30  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 36

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f60b3345-5172-4e18-8da3-adae1c30d29b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468585
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468585
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f7afb2ba-ab09-4d4e-898c-0c77a081ee2d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=57690b5a-29d2-4711-82f8-24cb814b7f57
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5f3c09d7-0804-4662-8c2e-38caf40c1599
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1eb72a3-016b-42d7-8a87-ea3d72631cb9


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  37.30

 3.15  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  3.15

Jacob Eckburg Total:  40.45

James Belles

468632

 71.90  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  71.90

 2.30  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  2.30

James Belles Total:  74.20

Jarrett Thomas

468607

 37.30  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  37.30

 3.15  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  3.15

Jarrett Thomas Total:  40.45

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 37

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52675033-0c42-4155-9b34-4450d729dd67
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468632
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468632
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8435405c-dfe0-4481-b58c-10cc73657d92
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9480c72e-e6e4-4f86-b796-de5e8c13974f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468607
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468607
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=88cae952-699b-42fe-832f-5509eb97bb5c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=97780cc4-7070-4abc-9ac0-3eb5110418e7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Jay & Peggy Bauer

468612

 31.57  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  31.57

 1.15  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  1.15

Jay & Peggy Bauer Total:  32.72

Jean McComfey

468571

 16.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  16.00

 0.45  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  0.45

Jean McComfey Total:  16.45

Jeff Love

468568

 13.58  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  13.58

 0.97  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 38

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468612
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468612
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=df5fb3b3-0feb-4167-908f-011186af3170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3c3ce3d9-f691-4382-af97-da93ac8fd5b3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468571
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468571
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d1095325-e6c5-4eda-98e6-51a60d1a85d0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=12b66463-d801-4750-abbb-0b526c47c0e7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=07379536-535d-420d-b21d-c0276d4e2940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=04a2cab6-d9fa-45c8-8d8a-3760e6acb386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02092024-02 Total:  0.97

Jeff Love Total:  14.55

Jessica Pfursich

468575

 15.79  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  15.79

 0.36  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  0.36

Jessica Pfursich Total:  16.15

Joe Farrow

468619

 55.67  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  55.67

Joe Farrow Total:  55.67

Joe Marconi

468604

 51.10  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  51.10

Joe Marconi Total:  51.10

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 39

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468575
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468575
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f11338c-226b-46b7-84cd-0abf8fc3f2c4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95307ca0-4323-4ee6-b1c1-c5608dd0f933
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468619
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468619
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b7219b05-7589-47f7-ab02-477a35e87d0d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468604
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468604
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=265ebd27-80ae-4af0-b3e4-d92b79afa820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

John O'Brien

468589

 19.32  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  19.32

 0.59  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  0.59

John O'Brien Total:  19.91

Jonathan & Lauren Mulder

468598

 33.75  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  33.75

 2.80  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01292024-02 Total:  2.80

Jonathan & Lauren Mulder  36.55

Joseph & Ethel Bialek

468654

 17.05  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  17.05

Joseph & Ethel Bialek Tota  17.05

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 40

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468589
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468589
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fda3c392-b299-4f51-8494-7ce212a8d2f3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e106b5e4-9dfc-4891-9c87-7526d9028167
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7f8d5487-279b-444d-8396-3c0910259fb4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f4b68aeb-5d4e-4273-ba6f-e282aaee2685
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468654
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468654
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=97e18728-2ad8-4d0d-9237-9b39d69e6c48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Joseph Waszak

468620

 16.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  16.00

Joseph Waszak Total:  16.00

JSN Contractors Supply

041440

 57.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No86827-01

  18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce Green Marking Paint

86827-01 Total:  57.00

 54.60  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No86827-02

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Blue Marking Paint

86827-02 Total:  54.60

JSN Contractors Supply To  111.60

JVM Randal Highlands

468218

 10.13  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  10.13

 22.95  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No02272024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02272024 Total:  22.95

JVM Randal Highlands To  33.08

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 41

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=021ca28b-ada5-4f7e-ba3e-cd63ee2a9dd1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f8747578-2405-4a8d-b1cb-2cf2d185f650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-445-4570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e856d0bd-8589-4053-a37a-5e7017992995
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4fc9c652-f217-400d-baf6-f2ed79fcd79a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=31c13439-ad60-4f3b-86a8-d15e7f8194ec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Kaitlin Anderson

468596

 49.82  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  49.82

 3.77  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01292024-02 Total:  3.77

Kaitlin Anderson Total:  53.59

Kathie Cunnally

468629

 27.94  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  27.94

 0.06  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  0.06

Kathie Cunnally Total:  28.00

Kathy Skrtic

037420

 29.02  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024 Total:  29.02

Kathy Skrtic Total:  29.02

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 42

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468596
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468596
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d3b56634-a4a0-4c22-a584-bce9c1260664
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8571c32b-9cfa-40e9-853b-3dc85fcc2f16
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468629
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468629
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8c2787ad-7800-4121-8c68-a7904873702b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=46dfac80-f518-45b3-9b75-5e0047a88dbd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=037420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=037420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=74766285-e2dc-4fe9-9af1-590763ae35ca
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Katie Williams

468633

 13.60  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  13.60

 1.05  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.05

Katie Williams Total:  14.65

KB Collision & Customs

046310

 2,965.75  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No3775

  14-430-4774 Insurance Claims Repair Squad Damage

3775 Total:  2,965.75

KB Collision & Customs T  2,965.75

Ken & Kimberly Coran

468606

 140.49  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  140.49

 33.81  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  33.81

Ken & Kimberly Coran To  174.30

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 43

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468633
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468633
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c5f2d956-18b9-4713-80ea-05e743f020c0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e4179c34-cde0-4982-86e2-80a2aad56773
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c8fe42d0-6f51-4f15-96b8-9e64ce33190c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:14-430-4774
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468606
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468606
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3338cbf4-af34-4a1c-821c-ce93837ab05d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=49799b4b-7678-40cd-b8de-c39bb2106216
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Kenneth & Agnes Fron

468639

 45.34  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  45.34

 1.64  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.64

Kenneth & Agnes Fron Tot  46.98

Kenneth Krajkovic & Allison Attebery

468574

 16.02  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  16.02

Kenneth Krajkovic & Allis  16.02

Ketan Parikh

468647

 16.42  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  16.42

Ketan Parikh Total:  16.42

Kim Christensen

468609

 24.69  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 44

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468639
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468639
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6d6f63a6-76a6-44e0-9924-351b7314dcc3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00bd2981-522e-4f45-bbe2-cc300907f5f2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468574
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468574
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=16020e20-0b8a-4f8b-853d-ce8d6c848032
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468647
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468647
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4230e58e-6c06-4005-a818-20694b2f246f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0758557a-a3d7-44e6-aa5b-e5ea65c2e4a9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01252024-01 Total:  24.69

Kim Christensen Total:  24.69

Kimball Midwest

467916

 119.52  0.00 03/18/2024  02/27/2024 No101960011

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Lubricants (12)

101960011 Total:  119.52

Kimball Midwest Total:  119.52

Konica Minolta

024860

 8.58  0.00 03/18/2024  02/21/2024 No9009801493

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses AP Printer Maintenance 2/21 - 3/17

9009801493 Total:  8.58

Konica Minolta Total:  8.58

Lawrence & Vicky Lynn Reynolds

468634

 48.29  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  48.29

Lawrence & Vicky Lynn R  48.29

Lissette Szurko

468592

 16.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 45

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b635186-b6d2-41c7-8079-57e97cfff7b7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2aeed585-6d25-4608-87ad-0d9ce2fbb510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468634
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468634
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6e12483c-021e-4e4a-973e-fb7ddad14c80
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468592
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468592
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1b785e0d-a647-43a9-9891-f1daf391d703


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  16.00

 1.05  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  1.05

Lissette Szurko Total:  17.05

Loretta Gizowski

468603

 24.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  24.00

Loretta Gizowski Total:  24.00

M/I Homes of Chicago

048330

 15.20  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092023-01 Total:  15.20

 0.35  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092023-02 Total:  0.35

 14.93  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-03

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092023-03 Total:  14.93

 47.95  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-04

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 46

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ffdabb59-ef78-4e05-b0f4-67c037a3c488
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468603
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468603
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=34e08781-ab9b-4268-b3d5-253e24919617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f072d2b7-662a-4bc5-900b-b3a359ab6dd0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ccbda99-1481-42ef-8978-5e4300b0de2a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b0bdc1a3-67d9-4770-8f73-b0e94bd060a7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0cec9750-3fa6-4726-808d-08e44dbca937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02092023-04 Total:  47.95

 4.20  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-05

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092023-05 Total:  4.20

 13.33  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-06

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092023-06 Total:  13.33

 0.35  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-07

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092023-07 Total:  0.35

 37.30  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-08

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Maint Credit Refund

02092023-08 Total:  37.30

 3.15  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-09

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092023-09 Total:  3.15

 137.78  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092023-10

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092023-10 Total:  137.78

M/I Homes of Chicago Tot  274.54

Marbella Duran

468593

 63.69  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 47

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=099da9e2-19b2-43d0-8bd8-774ef7e4f109
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99623754-de45-40c8-883c-83b23ac170b1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4fa2f8d3-094e-472b-b4f4-6a1897251ec0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=06daf9bb-24a9-48b5-bf10-440643fb20b7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=94021f96-e0f7-4ce3-b011-f149087af577
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=13c08867-e851-40a0-855e-9f76e37f3761
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468593
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468593
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f84daa09-87a8-4e8b-96db-5b3adfa42d58
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02082024-01 Total:  63.69

 8.95  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  8.95

Marbella Duran Total:  72.64

Martin Lymn

044740

 39.47  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  39.47

Martin Lymn Total:  39.47

Mary Shragal

468650

 20.95  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  20.95

Mary Shragal Total:  20.95

Massimo & Graziella Alfano

468601

 84.44  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  84.44

 3.03  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 48

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6bf69f14-5494-4c68-b49a-52fe774a39de
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a33b7b6-1ab1-4475-ac3c-21db3a347812
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4f2262f5-f559-42ec-b325-120fb84a44c2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c28c963d-a854-4964-8458-6b7cd2872700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc4974c3-2069-49d9-bbbc-90d386129b82
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01292024-02 Total:  3.03

Massimo & Graziella Alfan  87.47

Matt Sandberg

468627

 110.44  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  110.44

 9.46  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  9.46

Matt Sandberg Total:  119.90

McKenna Bartling

468569

 57.37  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  57.37

McKenna Bartling Total:  57.37

Medea Ramish

468583

 44.28  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  44.28

Medea Ramish Total:  44.28

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 49

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468627
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468627
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ce0f1c1b-33ba-46c8-842a-970924f2c06c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=943af143-5b6f-4aa7-93b7-fd2df804b164
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05890a06-2abc-44ef-ae50-82d02532af0c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468583
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468583
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=616e461a-d66a-4010-8b34-1171e253f6c8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Menards

016070

 56.96  0.00 03/18/2024  02/6/2024 No23289

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint 2X12 (12), Cable Ties

23289 Total:  56.96

 98.40  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 No24511

  01-445-4870 Equipment Tools

24511 Total:  98.40

Menards Total:  155.36

Metro West COG

032210

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/28/2024 No5337-01

  01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings Metro West Meeting- Gaffino

5337-01 Total:  50.00

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/28/2024 No5337-02

  01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings Metro West Meeting- Bosco

5337-02 Total:  50.00

Metro West COG Total:  100.00

METRONET

467874

 918.53  0.00 03/18/2024  02/24/2024 No02242024-01

  01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity Phone, Internet 2/24 - 3/23

02242024-01 Total:  918.53

 742.77  0.00 03/18/2024  02/24/2024 No02242024-02

  01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity Phone, Internet 2/24 - 3/23

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 50

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=df56fff6-458e-4758-a98e-b7ddadcaa239
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=100b1c67-1030-454f-bac2-08570c513109
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=06fc606f-42d5-4e72-8521-b24e4f9ff403
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f36acb89-595c-4b9b-828a-6ee6d546d08a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=77ae34d4-7ac9-42e1-924f-a003cd22a05e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=876ed42e-25a4-4b0b-bf31-93ee7719e62d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4652


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02242024-02 Total:  742.77

 809.17  0.00 03/18/2024  02/24/2024 No02242024-03

  60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity Phone, Internet 2/24 - 3/23

02242024-03 Total:  809.17

 698.56  0.00 03/18/2024  02/24/2024 No02242024-04

  01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity Phone, Internet 2/24 - 3/23

02242024-04 Total:  698.56

 1,895.22  0.00 03/18/2024  02/24/2024 No02242024-05

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity Phone, Internet 2/24 - 3/23

02242024-05 Total:  1,895.22

METRONET Total:  5,064.25

Michael Zajac

468594

 90.55  0.00 03/18/2024  02/6/2024 No02062024

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Mailbox Reimbursement- 742 Kelly Dr

02062024 Total:  90.55

Michael Zajac Total:  90.55

Mid American Water

013680

 502.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/13/2024 No228993A

  18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce Risers

228993A Total:  502.00

 634.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/19/2024 No229179A

  18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce Manhole Lid & Frame

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 51

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=be3c2a4c-82ac-44b3-be60-5d8885d4a14b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=92202738-3c65-4d11-b491-e2751d257bfe
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2b815372-dbec-4be9-9291-8e44cdea71d3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468594
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468594
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b0c22096-c0f4-4528-852c-604b21e00263
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e5734c4d-0de2-4fe5-a806-fabaf9681a77
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-445-4570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cf418dc2-7d30-424e-bf04-1dee666c4e0d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-445-4570


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

229179A Total:  634.00

Mid American Water Total:  1,136.00

Midwest Occupational Health M.S.

051110

 65.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 No211942-01

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures DOT Drug Test

211942-01 Total:  65.00

 65.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 No211942-02

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures DOT Drug Test

211942-02 Total:  65.00

Midwest Occupational Hea  130.00

Miguel & Marina Avila

468581

 36.82  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  36.82

Miguel & Marina Avila Tot  36.82

Miguel Dominguez

468636

 41.73  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  41.73

 1.27  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 52

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=19b873c8-8700-4fa3-97d0-3ea6e90e8597
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f1a34926-16c4-47ae-8b9b-c5677ce9c785
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468581
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468581
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6abf6c42-099b-42ec-a11c-933936864a14
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468636
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468636
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b9b43772-2ab6-493f-b57d-7951d5966ea2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c61bd287-1765-431e-b04e-ea73276aa59c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-02 Total:  1.27

Miguel Dominguez Total:  43.00

Mort Loan Asset- Backed Cert Series 2005-BC3

468553

 12.80  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  12.80

Mort Loan Asset- Backed C  12.80

MSC Industrial Supply

051190

 446.91  0.00 03/18/2024  02/14/2024 No44108468

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Lightbar, Cable Ties

44108468 Total:  446.91

MSC Industrial Supply Tot  446.91

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 845.34  0.00 03/18/2024  09/6/2023 No447454

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

447454 Total:  845.34

 302.98  0.00 03/18/2024  09/6/2023 No447459

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

447459 Total:  302.98

 81.98  0.00 03/18/2024  09/13/2023 No448019

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 53

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468553
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468553
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c0e40b18-bca7-4bd4-978c-d1b01f47e9d4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3be39c85-06d4-4466-9e64-30c710aaef2c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=01c1ec67-80e2-4371-b734-e0fef39c3c22
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=32b32858-2ce0-43ab-8e06-ac4f12fbf51a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=008e6d5d-35e8-4c76-9eed-9324bdeda53e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

448019 Total:  81.98

 367.57  0.00 03/18/2024  09/13/2023 No448022

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

448022 Total:  367.57

 223.81  0.00 03/18/2024  02/7/2024 No458445

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

458445 Total:  223.81

 139.24  0.00 03/18/2024  02/14/2024 No459095

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Hydraulic Filters

459095 Total:  139.24

 1,292.32  0.00 03/18/2024  02/16/2024 No459263

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters

459263 Total:  1,292.32

 164.45  0.00 03/18/2024  02/22/2024 No459685

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters

459685 Total:  164.45

 84.30  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No459893

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Tire Mounting Lube

459893 Total:  84.30

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. T  3,501.99

Office Depot

039370

 79.86  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 No350661676001-01

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 54

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=856848ff-f618-469c-b9cd-dd056d713148
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e55edb23-a200-4eba-bca0-c4a5392b7bea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=10b06b96-9740-47c9-87f2-156e3ad94e77
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=16cf794e-78c8-41b5-b1f7-db5d43624686
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a1c69d36-9b67-4eff-9313-effd5e9560de
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d397f017-d247-45ff-9034-703d99929878
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=03d5af78-8386-481c-a96e-31df7addcb5f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

350661676001-01 Total:  79.86

 21.56  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 No350661676001-02

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

350661676001-02 Total:  21.56

 13.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/23/2024 No355578099001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

355578099001-01 Total:  13.00

 13.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/23/2024 No355578099001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

355578099001-02 Total:  13.00

 13.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/23/2024 No355578099001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

355578099001-03 Total:  13.00

 13.01  0.00 03/18/2024  02/23/2024 No355578099001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

355578099001-04 Total:  13.01

Office Depot Total:  153.43

Pablo Escobedo

468651

 37.43  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  37.43

Pablo Escobedo Total:  37.43

Paddock Publications, Inc.

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 55

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=11a89bd6-a9a4-413e-ae3a-a36cfcf84c24
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=420e8d0b-032d-452a-bf36-433abe70243e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f79562a-a76a-4fcc-b374-8bae7976ae27
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e681e626-82cd-4829-8429-917c8c3a62e7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d4007ea5-02ef-456f-b358-6dc45c2ae969
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468651
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468651
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f843e11-551f-4f74-bb52-616a2c568f56
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

026910

 110.40  0.00 03/18/2024  02/12/2024 No279558

  60-445-4505 Postage Bid Notice

279558 Total:  110.40

Paddock Publications, Inc.  110.40

Pat Nicpon

468618

 13.87  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  13.87

 0.45  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  0.45

Pat Nicpon Total:  14.32

Paul Wasser

468644

 15.47  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  15.47

Paul Wasser Total:  15.47

Peter Cariera

468646

 176.51  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 56

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=258c4a54-fd54-4b07-b9ec-d9cc543a7e5b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468618
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468618
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=02a95f5e-d210-448b-9498-4d76a8de4ed3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a04acf4-d5d2-4e7b-bfca-03a0edf267a1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5c5a13ee-13ff-4bf4-91ce-7ceccc21111d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468646
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468646
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=003d80c2-2f1e-440b-b1b4-d3ef3f292749
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-01 Total:  176.51

 6.54  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  6.54

Peter Cariera Total:  183.05

Pirtek O'Hare

035670

 759.79  0.00 03/18/2024  012/18/2023 NoOH-T00028413

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Hydraulic Hose Repair

OH-T00028413 Total:  759.79

Pirtek O'Hare Total:  759.79

Quality Concerts

030560

 975.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No02262024

  01-490-4759 Community Events July 3rd Sound/ Pay #1

02262024 Total:  975.00

 2,875.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No02262024-02

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses NA Days Stage & Sound/ Pay #1

02262024-02 Total:  2,875.00

Quality Concerts Total:  3,850.00

Richard Castagna

468643

 17.60  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 57

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dd6e72d1-3d24-4022-949b-1d2640984f93
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=abd69316-11b1-4d83-904d-6c96def7c9e8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=48569d8c-b79e-4ddc-bdba-1591ff9512c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c17a8d55-3a40-441f-984d-b688c444bf61
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4751
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468643
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468643
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b16e1607-5a0c-4d27-969b-0bee7b7722db
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-01 Total:  17.60

Richard Castagna Total:  17.60

Richard Newell

468236

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 3/5/24

03052024 Total:  50.00

Richard Newell Total:  50.00

Rick Inthisone

468613

 30.80  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  30.80

 1.05  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  1.05

Rick Inthisone Total:  31.85

Rob Jarvis

468638

 16.27  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  16.27

Rob Jarvis Total:  16.27

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 58

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468236
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468236
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a5409f04-873d-4bc1-b206-e6d5f979c096
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468613
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468613
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b2ab7cef-e0c3-4e61-9912-bec60f56d622
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=09adcc64-6d2a-4370-b3fd-f37491b97e3b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468638
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468638
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=da1ebda0-d193-4692-87d2-f71181292805
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Robert Baer

468621

 42.97  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  42.97

Robert Baer Total:  42.97

Robert Didrickson

468630

 38.03  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  38.03

 6.52  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  6.52

Robert Didrickson Total:  44.55

Robert Niedbala

468648

 41.72  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  41.72

 1.68  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.68

Robert Niedbala Total:  43.40

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 59

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468621
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468621
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=099f0c33-7f79-40ea-a015-05f054d5b667
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a348607-22db-4111-83e7-c3e6114fa412
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=16745fbe-08fe-487b-92be-6c90819e4aaa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468648
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468648
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fd728596-c602-4e52-929b-5dcb0935ee16
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=92bfe19f-be6a-4a8e-be26-e74920c2339f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Robert Sarna

468640

 16.15  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  16.15

Robert Sarna Total:  16.15

Roger Dee

468624

 40.85  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  40.85

 3.50  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  3.50

Roger Dee Total:  44.35

Ross & Sandy Truitt

468562

 72.80  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  72.80

 6.65  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  6.65

Ross & Sandy Truitt Total:  79.45

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 60

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468640
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468640
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=49a6ba63-b552-4c34-952e-49ee1f4e4381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468624
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468624
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8d2ae3e6-770d-4756-b182-cf6429c7bfe5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6da37276-45d0-4bbd-a312-87755679a370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e309703a-c4d7-4f14-9df5-6e5b85564da7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d58f8609-8a8d-442c-977a-77b8984f5eb8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Russo Power Equipment Inc.

036290

 98.97  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 NoSPI20513161-01

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Straw Blanket

SPI20513161-01 Total:  98.97

 83.95  0.00 03/18/2024  02/20/2024 NoSPI20513161-02

  01-445-4870 Equipment Gloves, Rakes

SPI20513161-02 Total:  83.95

Russo Power Equipment In  182.92

Ruth Busby

468584

 22.36  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082024-01 Total:  22.36

 1.79  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082024-02 Total:  1.79

Ruth Busby Total:  24.15

Sara Vainisi

468649

 51.65  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  51.65

 3.70  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 61

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c46d8e7e-96ea-409c-b3c4-f2106e6cbd0e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f763879c-f1c2-48e9-8608-9d05ad3498c2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468584
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468584
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=651117b3-6df6-4992-b9c0-a7e77a46a2c7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e89c42c-b6ec-4dfa-9060-d856dbee855f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=18290a4f-5ea0-4923-892f-f81a708339fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db7f19f0-2177-4bae-ad98-9111dee84fe6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01262024-02 Total:  3.70

Sara Vainisi Total:  55.35

Scott Branson

468155

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 3/5/24

03052024 Total:  50.00

Scott Branson Total:  50.00

Scott Brittingham

468579

 10.49  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082022-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02082022-01 Total:  10.49

 1.84  0.00 03/18/2024  02/8/2024 No02082022-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02082022-02 Total:  1.84

Scott Brittingham Total:  12.33

Scott Plourde

468563

 23.66  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  23.66

 2.59  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 62

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468155
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468155
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=24e125b8-60eb-42db-ac1a-1f1845194211
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468579
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468579
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=972fc54b-96c7-4bd7-907a-86d03ad5f2d1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ca2287d-c314-4a49-9d1a-aba8c076301f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=38a3b8dd-f5b2-4150-8ec7-b8beac7a6f7c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc4cb9c7-7144-431e-b03f-ae18345911f1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02092024-02 Total:  2.59

Scott Plourde Total:  26.25

Shane & Krystal Temple

468610

 120.25  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  120.25

 4.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  4.00

Shane & Krystal Temple To  124.25

SHI International Corp.

047000

 2,142.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/31/2024 NoB17908882

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint ZEBRA Warranty Extension

B17908882 Total:  2,142.00

 350.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/6/2024 NoB17928177

  01-430-4870 Equipment ZEBRA Printer Cables

B17928177 Total:  350.00

SHI International Corp. To  2,492.00

Signarama

029780

 92.38  0.00 03/18/2024  02/21/2024 NoINV-20364

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals No Trespassing Sign

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 63

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3da6386c-3dde-42fd-bc52-98b843768769
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a7322d32-0505-48c9-8228-4bbaa72adf8d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f1552945-077f-4820-91cb-8bc32b1f3e3f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=331fa40a-69db-44b6-ad7d-89e9828ecbe8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d669e08-ef1f-4219-93d5-d096ddb864b6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

INV-20364 Total:  92.38

Signarama Total:  92.38

Sourideth Ratsamy

468631

 22.58  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  22.58

 1.57  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.57

Sourideth Ratsamy Total:  24.15

Speer Financial, Inc.

011710

 857.50  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 Nod11/23/16

  01-430-4267 Finance Services 2023 Debt Disclosure

d11/23/16 Total:  857.50

Speer Financial, Inc. Total:  857.50

Springbrook Software LLC

467920

 119.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 NoINV-016256

  60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IVR Payments- Feb 2024

INV-016256 Total:  119.00

Springbrook Software LLC  119.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 64

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468631
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468631
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=385d3f03-bd93-46ea-901f-e32e51f60ce2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b07b2bfc-0a71-4d36-b3ea-9c3286438d3b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=011710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=011710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7ac6f916-00b6-4c05-ac23-81a8375c98d0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4267
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8784b2a4-a2d8-4d3b-b55f-9a55ea6980d2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Stephen Lanahan

468637

 24.73  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  24.73

 1.27  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  1.27

Stephen Lanahan Total:  26.00

Steven & Megan Cooper

468570

 32.72  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  32.72

 1.78  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  1.78

Steven & Megan Cooper T  34.50

Technology Management Rev Fund

007390

 396.37  0.00 03/18/2024  010/16/2023 NoT2405780

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity LEADS

T2405780 Total:  396.37

 942.40  0.00 03/18/2024  01/17/2024 NoT2415616

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity LEADS

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 65

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468637
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468637
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ef960a40-7c25-476f-bad5-e28acff9265b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d74e24e6-9ba1-435e-a70e-258b08e43d8b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dc229006-5f4f-4084-b9ca-89605626388c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c4d10a2c-7599-4588-a67d-b729b3dd9423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=656bd4c7-958d-4b7b-97f3-c99b2cd83fe5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a6cadd5-abc2-4071-bf8c-d35b5e06c5a3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

T2415616 Total:  942.40

 723.32  0.00 03/18/2024  02/13/2024 NoT2418180

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity IWIN

T2418180 Total:  723.32

Technology Management R  2,062.09

Third Millennium Assoc. , Inc.

033470

 2,856.80  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 No31094-01

  01-430-4507 Printing Newsletter- Feb 2024

31094-01 Total:  2,856.80

 2,495.73  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 No31094-02

  60-445-4507 Printing Water Bill- Feb 2024

31094-02 Total:  2,495.73

 1,809.96  0.00 03/18/2024  02/29/2024 No31094-03

  01-430-4507 Printing Referendum Insert- Feb 2024

31094-03 Total:  1,809.96

Third Millennium Assoc. ,  7,162.49

Thomas  Lenkart

032550

 50.00  0.00 03/18/2024  03/5/2024 No03052024

  01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 3/5/24

03052024 Total:  50.00

Thomas  Lenkart Total:  50.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 66

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8772e24c-1200-488c-ab94-b999b37233a0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=72e820c1-f8b8-4936-8512-8ea6c72a7335
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4507
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2116d85a-f565-4f7e-828e-72136d8c7a09
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4507
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d1c5ef16-c6f6-4f5c-b033-84a3957de85a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4507
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e9d60464-d9fe-4741-8fa0-b1e86e00b856
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4016


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Thomas & Marty Saunders

468578

 15.20  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  15.20

 0.15  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

02092024-02 Total:  0.15

Thomas & Marty Saunders  15.35

THR Property Illinois LLC

044780

 75.71  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  75.71

THR Property Illinois LLC  75.71

Tim & Diane Young

468573

 16.45  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  16.45

Tim & Diane Young Total:  16.45

Tirell LLC

468599

 12.00  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 67

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3af4c3ad-f78c-4fbc-892c-12727c0dcf44
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ac49810d-1a01-49fc-b436-3eb9dfbcce24
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=41575cef-0c8c-4a80-88af-c930d094b786
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468573
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468573
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=626fac33-0036-4ceb-86d4-c74758e8912b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468599
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468599
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4c80061-a3f7-41c3-88a0-0e081a818e35
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

01292024-01 Total:  12.00

Tirell LLC Total:  12.00

Todd Bergemann

468597

 37.30  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01292024-01 Total:  37.30

 3.15  0.00 03/18/2024  01/29/2024 No01292024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01292024-02 Total:  3.15

Todd Bergemann Total:  40.45

Todd Rennels & Ronald Merriott

468565

 24.85  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  24.85

Todd Rennels & Ronald M  24.85

Uline, Inc

468220

 1,146.90  0.00 03/18/2024  02/26/2024 No174859585

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies

174859585 Total:  1,146.90

 436.21  0.00 03/18/2024  02/28/2024 No174986630

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies- VH

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 68

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468597
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468597
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6e105533-27fa-463c-9fe2-2e0585820607
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=acdbe898-002e-496a-8002-cdabb52e6915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb9da773-085d-4c69-acaf-d2c9e6e45ecf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d0f50028-4a2c-4193-8dd9-84f1ff51c616
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5265a256-8f5b-46ea-8e90-81e0f5b47cee
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

174986630 Total:  436.21

Uline, Inc Total:  1,583.11

Utility Dynamics Corporation

052560

 75,000.00  0.00 03/18/2024  02/16/2024 No0216-3195

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Orchard Gateway Breakaway

0216-3195 Total:  75,000.00

Utility Dynamics Corporat  75,000.00

Vanessa Greer

468611

 21.75  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  21.75

Vanessa Greer Total:  21.75

VAT Properties LLC

468572

 24.85  0.00 03/18/2024  02/9/2024 No02092024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

02092024-01 Total:  24.85

VAT Properties LLC Total:  24.85

Wells Fargo Bank

049710

 68.91  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-01

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 69

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f13c17a0-3e3c-4d4e-a4d7-2e5c0c6dcfaf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e4b6e86b-9e50-49c6-a349-c474884b896e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468572
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468572
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=13b778ab-c395-4aab-b067-d7a9f1f0d7dc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=782b1502-b11d-45de-9731-4afb84ac7d60


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01252024-01 Total:  68.91

 7.28  0.00 03/18/2024  01/25/2024 No01252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01252024-02 Total:  7.28

 34.48  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  34.48

 2.47  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

01262024-02 Total:  2.47

Wells Fargo Bank Total:  113.14

Working Hands Inc

468653

 20.95  0.00 03/18/2024  01/26/2024 No01262024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

01262024-01 Total:  20.95

Working Hands Inc Total:  20.95

Report Total:  380,177.05

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (03/14/2024 -  9:53 AM) Page 70

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2088b3bf-f54d-4688-929f-b3994c33022e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23d0f97f-5539-4548-be07-3f70b3dc34f7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=25a770b8-d598-436d-99a7-4dc6d1657a87
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468653
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468653
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9058e166-9070-4e98-b5b1-76c427d9ffc7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


18-Mar-24 Village Board Meeting

NAME EVENT
EXPENSE or 

REIMBURSEMENT
DATE  AMOUNT 

Mark Gaffino Metro West Meeting Expense 2/22/2024  $     50.00 

 TOTAL  $     50.00 

Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes





 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: 2024 ZONING MAP 
AGENDA: MARCH 18, 2024, VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

 
ITEM 
 
An Ordinance Approving the Official Zoning Map for 2024 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Village of North Aurora maintains a Zoning Ordinance, which is found in Title 17 of the Code 
Ordinances (North Aurora’s Municipal Code).  Part of the Zoning Ordinance is the Zoning Map.  
State law (Chapter 65 ILCS 5/11-13-19) requires every municipality to adopt an updated zoning 
map at least once a year, before April.  The updated map must include any annexations or 
rezonings that happened in the previous year.  Attached for your review is the 2024 Zoning Map.  
It was created with the Village GIS mapping system.  It includes the most recent rezonings for the 
Fire District and Park 88. 
 
The Plan Commission reviewed the map at their March 5, 2024 meeting.  They recommended 
approval of the map.  Once approved by the Board, it will be available on the Village website.     
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 1 of 4 Pages 

  
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
Ordinance No. ___________________ 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP - 2024  
 
 
 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 
 

 
 

Published in Pamphlet Form 
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 
this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 
 
 
 
 

Signed _____________________________________ 
 
 
 

 

 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 2 of 4 Pages 

ORDINANCE NO._________________________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP - 2024 
 

(Petition #24-06; Zoning Map) 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora has updated its Zoning Map to include any annexations 
or zoning changes approved since the last Zoning Map was approved in accordance with the requirements 
of Chapter 65 ILCS 5/11-13-19 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission reviewed the map on March 5, 2024 
pursuant to appropriate and legal notice; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has filed its recommendations with the President and Board 
of Trustees recommending approval of the Zoning Map Attached as Exhibit A; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees adopt the findings and recommendations of the 
Plan Commission as reasonable, consistent with the general goals and purposes of the Zoning Code and 
determine they are in the best interests of the Village. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the 
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 

 
 

SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material 
findings of the President and Board of Trustees. 

 
SECTION 2: That the updated Zoning Map, Attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 
 
SECTION 3:  This Ordinance shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval, publication and such other acts as required by law.  
 
 
 Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 

this ____ day of ___________, 2024 A.D. 
 
 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 

______ day of ________________, 2024, A.D.  
 
 
Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 
Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 
Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 3 of 4 Pages 

 
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Mark Gaffino, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________   
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 4 of 4 Pages 

 
 

Exhibit A – 2024 Zoning Map 
 



O
ak Creek

Ct

Valley
Rd

Butterfield Rd

Butterfield Rd

Ba
nb

ur
y 

R
d

Ba
nb

ur
y 

R
d

W
al

nu
t 

D
r

Cy
pr

es
s 

Ln

Sy
ca

m
or

e
Ln

Sy
ca

m
or

e 
Ln

Orchard
Gateway Rd

H
ea

rt
hs

to
ne

Ln

Ch
er

ry
tr

ee
 C

t

Kettl e Ave

Tanner
Rd

Ce
da

r
D

r

Fox
hill Ln

Ritter St

De
er

pa
th

 R
d

D
ee

rp
at

h
R
d

Airport Rd

Airport Rd

Fechner Cir

Mooseheart Rd

Mooseheart Rd

S Lincoln W
ay

S
Lincoln

W
ay

Marvo St

G
ree

n br ier Ct

Ridge Rd

H
ar

t
R
d

H
arm

on
y

Ct

W
ild

w
oo

d 
D

r

Hammer Ln

R
an

da
ll 

R
d

Ra
nd

al
lR

d

Ra
nd

al
l R

d

Ra
nd

al
l R

d

April Ln

Abington Ln

An
na

 S
t

La
ur

el
 D

r

Ju
ni

pe
r 

D
r

G
race St

Asp
en

Ct

Cl
ar

k
St

Ti
m

be
r 

O
ak

s 
D

r

Oak St Oak St Oak St Oak St Oak St Oak St

Waterford Rd

White
Oak Ct

H
ill

to
p 

D
r

La
ur

el
 D

r

W
es

te
rn

D
r

W
es

te
rn

 D
r

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 D

r

W
hite O

ak D
r

W Mooseheart Rd

Fi
tz

w
ill

ia
m

 W
ay

Se
lw

yn
 P

kw
y

Graham Rd

Stewart Ave

G
rant St

H
ar

t 
R
d

Patterson Ave

Dogwood Dr

Elleby Ave

Woo
dland

C ir

E State St

M
ira

do
r 

D
r

Fieldside
Ln

H
id

de
n 

Cr
ee

k 
Ln

Bu
ck

th
or

n
D

r

Tanner Rd

Tanner Rd

S
G

rant
St

Westover Rd

Fo
re

st
 R

id
ge

 D
r

Pi
ne

cr
ee

k 
D

r

Smoke Tree Plz

W
ill

ow
 W

ay

Wingfoot Dr

Bauer Rd

Bauer Rd

Sterkel Rd

Imgrund Rd

Fairfield Way

Be
nn

et
t 

D
r

Bennett Dr

Bartram Rd

Oak Crest Dr

Long Ave

Re
m

in
gt

on
Ln

Sharon Ln Sharon Ln

M
onroe

Alley

H
ic

ko
ry

 S
t

R
iverw

oods
D

r

Thompson Ave

O
akw

ood

D
r

Hartfield Dr

D
ee

r 
Tr

ai
l D

r

Garden Way

Q
ua

il 
St

Ba
ss

w
oo

d 
D

r

W
in

ds
to

ne
D

r

Bede Cir

M
is

tw
oo

d 
Ln

Birchwood Dr

M
ap

le
w

oo
d 

D
r

MaxwellAve

Durham St

W

ilkinson Ln

Lloyd Ln

Pinewood Dr

Cherrywood Dr

Andrew
Ln

S River St

Private
Rd

Ke
lle

y 
D

r

Eastview Rd

John St

W State St

Terry Ln

Messenger
Ci

r

Oak Annex St

N
 L

in
co

ln
 W

ay

Sauer
Ct

Hom
erton

B lvd

Harmony Dr

Orchard Gateway Blvd

Orchard Gateway Blvd

Princeton
Dr

Dee Rd
Private
Rd

Doral Ln

W
State St

Pi
ne

hil
l D

r

Turnberry Dr

Carlson
Ct

La
rc

hw
oo

d 
Ln

Lake
Run
Ct

Briar Ln

Li
la

c 
Ln

Dee Rd

H
ill

 A
ve

Ac
or

n 
D

r

Pi
ne

 C
re

ek
 D

r

Rockw
oo

d
Ln

Hansen Bl
vd

Chesterfield Ln

Stone
Ave

Ill
in

oi
s R

ou
te

25

Stratford
D

r

M
onroe St

M
ou

nt
Ct

N
R

iver
St

N
Ri

ve
r
St

N 
Ri

ve
r S

t

Orr Ct

Com
iskey

Ave

Br
an

do
n

Ct

M
ea

do
w

Ln

Hettinger
Ln

Fo
xh

ill

Ct

Holly C t

Hartsburg
Ln

I-88 I-88 I-88

I-88

McDuffee Cir

Rose
Dr

Fa
ir

M
ea

do
w

St

Farview
Ct

PrivateRd

Moose Lake Dr

Pr
ai

rie
R
id

ge
Ln

Moutray Ln

R
id

ge
R
d

Ch
ur

ch
ill 

Dr

Fox Crossing Ave

Ch
an

til
ly

Ln

Berman Rd

M
ea

de
Bl

vd

Stevens

Ct

Le
on

ar
d

Ln

D
ee

rp
at

h 
R
d

Hawksley Ln

Pin
eh

ill
C

t

Flagstone
Ct

Voss Ave

Al
de

r 
D

r

Sa

nd
el

lL
n

Sc
hn

ei
de

r
Ct

Private
Rd

N
 G

ra
nt

 S
t

R
id

le
y 

St

Jessica Ct

S outh St

Carrie Ct

M
itc

he
ll 

R
d

M
itc

he
ll 

R
d

Pi
n 

O
ak

 D
r

M
ad

is
on

 S
t

N
 R

iver R
d

M
ill

er
 D

r

Prairie
Ridge Ln

Seavey Rd

Columbia Cir

Lovedale Ln

M
ag

no
lia

 D
r

Carlisle Ln

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
D

r

N
APD

Ka
th

ry
n

Ln

Riverview St

Aster Ct

Robert St

Chestnut
St

Locust St

Spruce St

Butterfield Annex Rd

Si
lv

er
 T

rl

Pierce St

Oberweis
Ave

Hampton
Ave

Ra
nd

al
l C

ro
ss

in
g

Ln

Adam
s St

H
aw

th
or

ne
Dr

Ju
ni

pe
r 

D
r

Ea
st

Ar
ro

w
he

ad
 S

t

W
es

t
Ar

ro
w

he
ad

 S
t

Breton Ave

Maple Ave

Elm Ave

Sussex Ct

W
es

t

Tr e
at

m
en

t

R
d

Ea
st

Vi
ct

or
ia

Ci
r

Private Rd

N
 Adam

s Alley

H
a thawayCt

Butternut Dr

Cottonwood Dr

O
rc

ha
rd

 R
d

O
rc

ha
rd

Rd

Orch

ard
Rd

Orchard Rd

Orchard Rd

Pinehurst Dr

H
an

se
n

Bl
vd

M
allard

Point
D

r

Po
pl

ar
 P

l

Ph
ea

sa
nt

H
ill

D
r

D
ar

w
in

 S
t

G
lo

ve
r 

D
r

Augusta Dr

Vo
lk

s 
Ct

Li
nn

 C
t

Kilbery Ln

Shagbark Ln

Clearw
aterD

r

G
en

es
is

D
r

M
oo

rf
ie

ld
Av

e

Hamilton Ln

Pr
iv

at
e 

R
d

O
ff
ut

t 
Ln

Jo
rs

ta
d 

D
r

L inds
ay

Ci
r

Private Rd
Abbeyw

o
o d Ln

Kingswood Dr

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 R
d

Schrader Ln

Farview Dr

Hillside Pl

Westbury C
ir

Fe
lte

s 
Ln

Fa
irv

ie
w

 D
r

La
ke

 R
un

 L
n

N
Riv

er
St

Ti
m

be
r

O
ak

s
D

r

O
ak

la
nd

 C
ir

Ice Cream Dr

Sussex Ln

Pr
iv

at
e 

Rd

Plante Rd

Private Rd

Po
pl

ar
 P

l

Conco St

Overland Dr

Private Rd

Pr
iv

at
e 

R
d

Private Road
Towne Centre Dr

Village of
North Aurora

MOOSEHEART

BATAVIA

AURORA

¯
Source: Village of North Aurora, Kane County GIS-Technologies, U.S. Census Bureau

2024 ZONING MAP
Date Created: 2/2/2024

Page 1 of 1

Legend
CURRENT BOUNDARY
FOX RIVER
INTERSTATE 88

ZONING DISTRICTS
R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT
R-1A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT
R-2 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT

R-2A TWO FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT
R-3 GENERAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT
R-4 GENERAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT
B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
B-3 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
B-2/R-4 MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPEMENT
O-R OFFICE RESEARCH DISTRICT

ORI OFFICE RESEARCH LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
I-1 LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
I-2 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
I-3 CENTRAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
E-3 ESTATE STANDARD DISTRICT
E-R ESTATE RURAL DISTRICT
UNINCORPORATED



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: SEASONS EASEMENTS  
AGENDA: MARCH 18, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
A Resolution Accepting a Grant and Vacation of Easement for the Seasons of North Aurora 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Season apartment project developed by FRED was approved in 2022 (ORD 22-07-18-03).  
Now that the development is nearing completion, the as-built location of the utilities is now known.  
This has necessitated the adjustment of some of the utility easements.  The plat included in this 
Resolution will grant the new needed Public Utility Easements and vacate ones from the original 
plat that are no longer needed or are in the wrong location.  The plat being approved is titled “A 
Plat of Easement Vacation and Grant.” 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. _________________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING GRANT AND VACATION OF EASEMENT  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village desires to formalize and record the Plat of Easement Grant and 
Vacation submitted by FRED-North Aurora HC, LLC and Drawn by Manhard Consulting for the 
Seasons at North Aurora that is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as “Exhibit A”; 
and   
 
 WHEREAS, said easements reflect the as-built conditions for the public utilities at the Seasons 
of North Aurora and have been reviewed and approved by the Village engineer. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 
North Aurora as follows: 
 
 
 1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein. 
 
 2. The Plats attached hereto and incorporated by reference as “Exhibit A” are hereby 
approved, and the Village Administrator or his designee is hereby authorized and directed to sign and 
record said documents when received in the same form and signed by the grantors. 
 
 3. This Resolution shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its approval. 
 
 
 Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_____ day of __________________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_______ day of _________________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Mark Guethle  _________ 
 Michael Lowery _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
  
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane 
County, Illinois this                 day of ______________ 2024, A.D. 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Mark Gaffino, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jessica Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 
 



 

 
Exhibit A 

 
A Plat of Easement Vacation and Grant 



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
LA

T 
O

F 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
V

A
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

N
T

1 4



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
LA

T 
O

F 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
V

A
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

N
T

2 4



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
LA

T 
O

F 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
V

A
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

N
T

3 4



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
LA

T 
O

F 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T 
V

A
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
A

N
T

4 4



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  

FROM:  MIKE TOTH, BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AT&T FOURTH AMENDMENT TO SITE AGREEMENT NO. 470 

AGENDA: MARCH 18, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING  

 

ITEM 
 
Approval of the Fourth Amendment to Site Agreement No. 470  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
AT&T currently has 12 cellular antennas located on the decommissioned central water 
tower (“Princeton Tower”) located on West Treatment Road near Princeton Drive.  The 
original lease agreement with AT&T (“Site Agreement No. 470”) dates back to 1998. On 
March 20, 2017, the Village Board approved the Third Amendment to Site Agreement 
No. 470, deemed the current lease agreement with AT&T, which is set to expire in 2037. 
AT&T has approached the Village to amend the current lease agreement, which would 
be considered the Fourth Amendment to Site Agreement No. 470. The following table 
depicts the rent terms of the current agreement and the proposed agreement: 
 

Terms Current Lease Agreement Proposed Lease Agreement 

Base Rent Rate $4,673.58 $3,500.00 

Current Rent Rate $5,745.02 - 

Rent Increase Rate 3.5% (Annually) 15% (Every 5 years) 

Lease Duration 
(w/extensions) 

20 Years 35 Years 

Expiration 2037 2058 

Anticipated Total  
Lease Value 

$1,218,656.34  
(Remaining) 

$2,324,027.83 

 
According to the agent representing AT&T, the change in rent terms is being requested 
due to the above market rate currently being paid by AT&T at the North Aurora Princeton 
Tower site. The market rate is based on the rents being paid by AT&T for their other 
sites in the area with like equipment and space (square footage of the leased premises). 
According to information submitted by AT&T, the rental rates for other AT&T cell sites in 
the area range from $2,305.00 to $2,593.35 per month.  
 
Being located on a decommissioned water tower, AT&T has also expressed concern 
about the process of removing and relocating their equipment if or when the water tower 



2 

is taken down.  Section #4 - “Permitted Use” was incorporated into the amendment in 
order to provide AT&T flexibility with their equipment and moving it on to a new water 
tower in the future. Additionally, Section #5 - “New Water Tower” requires the Village to 
provide at least two hundred seventy (270) days written notice prior to the 
commencement of the demolition of the water tower to allow AT&T time to move its 
equipment to the new water tower at their expense. By allowing AT&T the flexibility with 
their equipment, they have agreed to a 10-year rent guarantee by suspending the 
optional termination period, which is included in Section #6 – “Optional Termination”. 
 
Staff solicited feedback from the Village Board on this item at the February 19, 2024 
Committee of the Whole meeting. The Board was supportive of the Fourth Amendment 
to Site Agreement No. 470. 
     
 



 
Amendment 

- 1 - 

Market:            IL / WI 

Cell Site Number:  IL0470 

Cell Site Name:  Village of North Aurora 

Fixed Asset Number:  10005325 

 

 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO SITE AGREEMENT NO. 470 

 

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO SITE AGREEMENT NO. 470 (“Fourth 

Amendment”) dated as of the later date below (“Effective Date”) is by and between Village of 

North Aurora, an Illinois municipal corporation, having a mailing address at 25 East State Street, 

North Aurora, IL 60542 (“Landlord”) and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, a Delaware limited 

liability company, having a mailing address at 1025 Lenox Park Blvd NE, 3rd Floor, Atlanta, GA 

30319 (“Tenant”).  

 

 WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant (or its affiliate or predecessor-in-interest) entered into a 

Site Agreement No. 470 dated April 27, 1998, as amended by First Amendment to Site Agreement 

dated May 18, 2011, as amended by Second Amendment to Water Tower Lease Agreement dated 

December 20, 2013, and as amended by Third Amendment to Site Agreement No. 470 dated April 

20, 2017, whereby Landlord leased to Tenant certain Premises, therein described, that are a portion 

of the Property located at 600 Princeton Drive, North Aurora, IL 60542 (collectively, the 

“Agreement”); and  

 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term of 

the Agreement; and  

 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to adjust the Rent in conjunction with the 

modifications to the Agreement contained herein; and 

 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to amend the Agreement to clarify the scope of 

Tenant's permitted use of the Premises; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant, desire to amend the Agreement to modify the notice 

section thereof; and  

  

 WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant, in their mutual interest, wish to amend the Agreement 

as set forth below accordingly. 

  

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Landlord and Tenant 

agree as follows: 

 

1. Term.  The term of the Agreement shall be amended to provide that the Agreement has a 

new initial term of ten (10) years (“New Initial Term”), commencing on August 1, 2024, (“New 

Term Commencement Date”).  As of such New Term Commencement Date, all remaining 

Additional Extension Terms in the Agreement except as set forth herein shall be void and of no 



 
Amendment 

- 2 - 

further force and consequence. The Agreement will be automatically renewed for up to five (5) 

additional five (5) year terms (each an “Additional Extension Term”) upon the same terms and 

conditions of the Agreement, as amended herein, without further action by Tenant, unless Tenant 

notifies Landlord in writing of Tenant’s intention not to renew the Agreement at least sixty (60) 

days prior to the expiration of the New Initial Term or the then current Additional Extension Term.  

Hereafter, the defined term “Term” shall include the New Initial Term and any applicable 

Additional Extension Term. Landlord agrees and acknowledges that except that as such permitted 

use or other rights may be amended herein, Tenant may continue to use and exercise its rights 

under the Agreement as permitted prior to the New Initial Term. 

 

2. Modification of Rent.  Commencing on August 1, 2024, the current Rent payable under 

the Agreement shall be Three Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($3,500.00) per month, 

and shall continue during the Term, subject to adjustment, if any, as provided below.  In the event 

of any overpayment of Rent prior to or after the Effective Date, Tenant shall have the right to 

deduct from any future Rent payments an amount equal to the overpayment amount.    

 

3. Future Rent Increase / Additional Extension Term Increase.  The Agreement is 

amended to provide that commencing on August 1, 2029, Rent shall increase by fifteen percent 

(15%) and at the beginning of each Additional Extension Term, as applicable. 

 

4. Permitted Use.  Tenant, its personnel, invitees, contractors, agents, or assigns may use the 

Premises, at no additional cost or expense, for the transmission and reception of any and all 

communications signals and, with prior approval from Landlord which shall not be unreasonably 

withheld or delayed, to modify, supplement, replace, upgrade, expand, including but not limited 

to the type(s) of antennas, up to twelve (12) antennas, or refurbish the equipment and/or 

improvements thereon (collectively, "Communications Facility"), or relocate the same within the 

Premises at any time during the term of the Agreement for any reason, so long as these changes 

do not exceed the structural capacity of the tower/structure at this height, or at Tenant's sole 

expense upgrade the structural capacity, or in order to be in compliance with any current or future 

federal, state or local mandated application, including but not limited to emergency 911 

communication services or for any other reason. Landlord shall reasonably cooperate in obtaining, 

but shall not be required to obtain on behalf of Tenant, governmental and other use permits or 

approvals necessary or desirable for the foregoing permitted use.  If Landlord does not comply 

with the terms of this section, in addition to any other rights it may have at law, Tenant may 

terminate the Agreement and shall have no further liability to Landlord.  If Landlord does not 

comply with the terms of this section, Tenant will have the right to exercise any and all rights 

available to it under law and equity, including the right to cure Landlord’s default and to deduct 

the costs of such cure from any monies due to Landlord from Tenant. 

 

5. New Water Tower.  The parties acknowledge that Landlord has plans to construct a new 

water tower (“New Water Tower”) on the same parcel as the existing Water Tower in the future. 

When the Landlord constructs the New Water Tower and is ready to demolish the Water Tower 

currently housing the Antenna Facilities, the Landlord shall provide two hundred seventy (270) 

days written notice prior to the commencement of the demolition of the Water Tower to allow the 

Tenant time to move its Antenna Facilities to the New Water Tower and complete its work to make 

the Antenna Facilities operational on the New Tower at the Tenant’s sole cost and expense. 



 
Amendment 

- 3 - 

 

6. Optional Termination. The original Site Agreement No. 470 April 27, 1998, is hereby 

amended to suspend the optional termination provisions in Section 17(a) until after August 1, 2034.  

 

7. Acknowledgement.  Landlord acknowledges that: 1) this Fourth Amendment is entered 

into of the Landlord’s free will and volition; 2) Landlord has read and understands this Fourth 

Amendment and the underlying Agreement and, prior to execution of this Fourth Amendment, was 

free to consult with counsel of its choosing regarding Landlord’s decision to enter into this Fourth 

Amendment and to have counsel review the terms and conditions of this Fourth Amendment; 3) 

Landlord has been advised and is informed that should Landlord not enter into this Fourth 

Amendment, the underlying Agreement between Landlord and Tenant, including any termination 

or non-renewal provision therein, would remain in full force and effect. 

 

8.   Notices.  Section 31 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with 

the following:   

  

NOTICES.  All notices, requests, demands and communications hereunder will be given by first 

class certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or by a nationally recognized overnight 

courier, postage prepaid, to be effective when properly sent and received, refused or returned 

undelivered.  Notices will be addressed to the parties as follows.   

 

If to Landlord: 

 

 Village of North Aurora 

Attn: Business and Administrative Services Manager  

25 East State Street  

North Aurora, IL 60542 

 

      With a copy to: 

 

Kevin G. Drendel  

Drendel & Jansons Law Group 

111 Flinn St.  

Batavia, IL 60510 

  

If to Tenant: 

 

 New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC  

Attn: TAG – LA  

Re: Cell Site #: IL0470 

Cell Site Name: Village of North Aurora (IL) 

Fixed Asset #: 10005325 

1025 Lenox Park Blvd. NE 

3rd Floor 

Atlanta, GA 30319 

 



 
Amendment 

- 4 - 

With a copy to:              

 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC  

Attn: Legal Department 

Re: Cell Site #: IL0470 

Cell Site Name: Village of North Aurora (IL) 

Fixed Asset #: 10005325 

208 S. Akard Street 

Dallas, TX 75202 

 

The copy sent to the Legal Department is an administrative step which alone does not constitute 

legal notice.  Either party hereto may change the place for the giving of notice to it by thirty (30) 

days prior written notice to the other as provided herein. 

 

9. Other Terms and Conditions Remain.  In the event of any inconsistencies between the 

Agreement and this Fourth Amendment, the terms of this Fourth Amendment shall control.  Except 

as expressly set forth in this Fourth Amendment, the Agreement otherwise is unmodified and 

remains in full force and effect.  Each reference in the Agreement to itself shall be deemed also to 

refer to this Fourth Amendment. 

 

10. Capitalized Terms.  All capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the same 

meanings as defined in the Agreement. 

 

 

 

[NO MORE TEXT ON THIS PAGE - SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE] 

 

 

  

  



 
Amendment 

- 5 - 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Fourth Amendment to be effective as of 

the last date written below.  

 

 

LANDLORD: 

Village of North Aurora,  

an Illinois municipal corporation 

 

TENANT: 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company 

 

By: AT&T Mobility Corporation 

Its: Manager 

 

  

By:___________________________ By: ___________________________ 

 

Print Name:      

 

Print Name:       

 

Its:       

 

Its:       

 

Date:       

 

Date:       

  

 

 

 

 

[ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS APPEAR ON THE NEXT PAGE] 

 

  



 
Amendment 

- 6 - 

LANDLORD ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

 

STATE OF ________________ ) 

 ) SS. 

COUNTY OF ______________ ) 

 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that 

________________________________ is the person who appeared before me, and said person 

acknowledged that said person signed this instrument, on oath stated that said person was 

authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the 

__________________________________ of Village of North Aurora, an Illinois municipal 

corporation, to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses and purposes mentioned in 

the instrument. 

 

DATED:  _______________________________. 

 

Notary Seal  

 

 

  

(Signature of Notary) 

  

(Legibly Print or Stamp Name of Notary) 

Notary Public in and for the State of 

________________ 

My appointment expires:    

 

  



 
Amendment 

- 7 - 

TENANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

STATE OF ________________ ) 

 ) SS. 

COUNTY OF ______________ ) 

 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that 

___________________________________ is the person who appeared before me, and said 

person acknowledged that he/she signed this instrument, on oath stated that he/she was authorized 

to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the ____________________________ of AT&T 

Mobility Corporation, the Manager of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, a Delaware limited 

liability company, to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses and purposes 

mentioned in the instrument. 

 

DATED:  _______________________________. 

 

Notary Seal  

 

 

  

(Signature of Notary) 

  

(Legibly Print or Stamp Name of Notary) 

Notary Public in and for the State of 

___________ 

My appointment expires:    

 

 

 



Current Rent Terms

Base Rent Term Year (8/1 Renewal) Monthly Rate Annual Rent

$4,673.58 Initial 2018 $4,673.58 $56,082.96

" 2019 $4,837.16 $58,045.86

" 2020 $5,006.46 $60,077.47

" 2021 $5,181.68 $62,180.18

" 2022 $5,363.04 $64,356.49

Ext. 1 2023 $5,550.75 $66,608.96

" 2024 $5,745.02 $68,940.28

" 2025 $5,946.10 $71,353.19

" 2026 $6,154.21 $73,850.55

" 2027 $6,369.61 $76,435.32

Ext. 2 2028 $6,592.55 $79,110.55

" 2029 $6,823.29 $81,879.42

" 2030 $7,062.10 $84,745.20

" 2031 $7,309.27 $87,711.29

" 2032 $7,565.10 $90,781.18

Ext. 3 2033 $7,829.88 $93,958.52

" 2034 $8,103.92 $97,247.07

" 2035 $8,387.56 $100,650.72

" 2036 $8,681.12 $104,173.49

" 2037 $8,984.96 $107,819.56

Sub Total $1,218,656.34



Proposed Rent Terms

Base Rent Term Year Monthly Rate Annual Rent

$3,500.00 Current 2024 $3,500.00 $42,000.00

15% Term " 2025 " $42,000.00

" 2026 " $42,000.00

" 2027 " $42,000.00

" 2028 " $42,000.00

" 2029 $4,025.00 $48,300.00

" 2030 " $48,300.00

" 2031 " $48,300.00

" 2032 " $48,300.00

" 2033 " $48,300.00

Ext. 1 2034 $4,628.75 $55,545.00

" 2035 " $55,545.00

" 2036 " $55,545.00

" 2037 " $55,545.00

" 2038 " $55,545.00

Ext. 2 2039 $5,323.06 $63,876.75

2040 " $63,876.75

" 2041 " $63,876.75

" 2042 " $63,876.75

" 2043 " $63,876.75

Ext. 3 2044 $6,121.52 $73,458.26

2045 " $73,458.26

" 2046 " $73,458.26

" 2047 " $73,458.26

" 2048 " $73,458.26

Ext. 4 2049 $7,039.75 $84,477.00

" 2050 " $84,477.00

" 2051 " $84,477.00

" 2052 " $84,477.00

" 2053 " $84,477.00

Ext. 5 2054 $8,095.71 $97,148.55

" 2055 " $97,148.55

" 2056 " $97,148.55

" 2057 " $97,148.55

" 2058 " $97,148.55

Total $2,324,027.83



15% Term Increase vs. 3.5% Annual Increase Comparison

Base Rent Term Year Monthly Rate Annual Rent Base Rent Term Year Monthly Rate Annual Rent

$3,500.00 Current 2024 $3,500.00 $42,000.00 $3,500.00 Current 2024 $3,500.00 $42,000.00

15% Term " 2025 $42,000.00 3.5% Annual " 2025 $3,622.50 $43,470.00

" 2026 $42,000.00 " 2026 $3,749.29 $44,991.45

" 2027 $42,000.00 " 2027 $3,880.51 $46,566.15

" 2028 $42,000.00 " 2028 $4,016.33 $48,195.97

" 2029 $4,025.00 $48,300.00 " 2029 $4,156.90 $49,882.82

" 2030 $48,300.00 " 2030 $4,302.39 $51,628.72

" 2031 $48,300.00 " 2031 $4,452.98 $53,435.73

" 2032 $48,300.00 " 2032 $4,608.83 $55,305.98

" 2033 $48,300.00 " 2033 $4,770.14 $57,241.69

Ext. 1 2034 $4,628.75 $55,545.00 Ext. 1 2034 $4,937.10 $59,245.15

" 2035 $55,545.00 " 2035 $5,109.89 $61,318.73

" 2036 $55,545.00 " 2036 $5,288.74 $63,464.88

" 2037 $55,545.00 " 2037 $5,473.85 $65,686.15

" 2038 $55,545.00 " 2038 $5,665.43 $67,985.17

Ext. 2 2039 $5,323.06 $63,876.75 Ext. 2 2039 $5,863.72 $70,364.65

2040 $63,876.75 2040 $6,068.95 $72,827.41

" 2041 $63,876.75 " 2041 $6,281.36 $75,376.37

" 2042 $63,876.75 " 2042 $6,501.21 $78,014.55

" 2043 $63,876.75 " 2043 $6,728.75 $80,745.06

Ext. 3 2044 $6,121.52 $73,458.26 Ext. 3 2044 $6,964.26 $83,571.13

2045 $73,458.26 2045 $7,208.01 $86,496.12

" 2046 $73,458.26 " 2046 $7,460.29 $89,523.49

" 2047 $73,458.26 " 2047 $7,721.40 $92,656.81

" 2048 $73,458.26 " 2048 $7,991.65 $95,899.80

Ext. 4 2049 $7,039.75 $84,477.00 Ext. 4 2049 $8,271.36 $99,256.29

" 2050 $84,477.00 " 2050 $8,560.85 $102,730.26

" 2051 $84,477.00 " 2051 $8,860.48 $106,325.82

" 2052 $84,477.00 " 2052 $9,170.60 $110,047.22

" 2053 $84,477.00 " 2053 $9,491.57 $113,898.87

Ext. 5 2054 $8,095.71 $97,148.55 Ext. 5 2054 $9,823.78 $117,885.34

" 2055 $97,148.55 2055 $10,167.61 $122,011.32

" 2056 $97,148.55 " 2056 $10,523.48 $126,281.72

" 2057 $97,148.55 " 2057 $10,891.80 $130,701.58

" 2058 $97,148.55 " 2058 $11,273.01 $135,276.13

Total $2,324,027.83 Total $2,800,308.54

















 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:         Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  Brandon Tonarelli, Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer  

Date:  March 11, 2024 

Re:         Change Order for Well #6 Rehabilitation and Maintenance Project 

 
The Village had awarded the Well #6 Rehabilitation and Maintenance Project to Layne 
Christensen on November 20, 2023, for an amount not to exceed of $370,000.00 for 
the Village’s Well #6 rehabilitation and maintenance.  It had been 12 years since the 
last time the well was inspected.  
 
Layne has pulled all the well components and brought them to their shop.  As part 
of their evaluation Layne examined all the extracted well components and then 
invited the Village Staff to review the findings and observe the condition of the pipe, 
pipe threads, cable, bowl assembly and motor, at Layne’s facility.  Unfortunately, the 
condition of the pump and motor had deteriorated significantly.  During the well 
televising, it was found that the cable guard is wedged behind the casing.  The same 
thing occurred in 2012 and Layne was able to dislodge it by performing a “scratch” of 
the well casing, but when Layne attempted to for this well pull, they were not 
successful.  The risk that the cable guard will in anyway interfere with the well 
equipment installation, future maintenance or well operation are extremely small.  
The cable guard is flexible and the weight of the equipment during install if it comes 
into contact, would likely dislodge, or push it out of the way.   
 
With the history of the cable guard getting lodged between the casing and the rock 
formation, noticeable drag when pulling the well equipment, the severe pitting on 
only one side of the motor, and drag marks on the casing directly above the bottom 



of it, it appears that the drilled well and the casing may be slightly misaligned which 
led to some of these issues and reduced lifespan of the motor.  Given these 
conditions, Layne is proposing that all new smaller diameter pumping components 
that may circumvent the problems the well equipment has experienced.  
Implementing the small diameter pump will reduce the pump capacity rating by 10% 
to approximately 1080 gallons per minute.     
 
Switching to smaller diameter equipment will result in the installation of a new pump, 
new motor (Layne is recommending an exchange motor), and new line pipe.  Based 
on the condition of the pump and motor those were recommended to be replaced 
already.  The smaller diameter equipment does have a lower cost.  The existing 10” 
line pipe was planned to just undergo rehabilitation, but with the smaller pump will 
require brand new 8” line pipe.  A cost comparison is shown in the below table:  
 
 Rehabilitate/Replace 

Existing Size Equipment 
Replace with Smaller 

Equipment 
Exchange Motor $148,450 $102,495 
Pump $71,203 $52,564 
Line Pipe $63,843 $93,625 
All Other Items $145,199 $141,102 
Total Estimated Cost $428,695 $389,786 

 
Village staff has reviewed how the reduction in the pump rate of the well and have 
determined that the decrease would be acceptable.  Staff may need to adjust the run 
time duration of the well.   
 
The exchange motor is a completely refurbished Byron Jackson motor done by the 
original motor manufacturer and includes the same 1-year warranty that the brand 
new motors have.  Layne recommends choosing the exchange motor over the new 
motor as from their experience they have found that the exchange motor reliability 
and life span has been comparable to the brand new motors with a significant cost 
savings, approximately 25%.  Village staff reached out to other municipalities in the 
area, and they had reported no issues with exchange motors that they had installed. 
 
Additionally, the exchange motor has a 12 week lead time versus a 26 week lead time 
for the new motor.  Moving forward with the exchange motor would allow for Well 
#6 to get back in service much sooner.  With the 12 week lead time, the contract 
completion date will need to be extended.   
 



The attached estimate and inspection report from Layne outlines all the estimated 
quantities and cost based on the inspection of all the well components.  The 
condition of some items such as the cable were in better than expected condition 
and didn’t require any replacement.  The total estimated cost for the project with the 
exchange motor and reducing the size of the components is $389,786.  The net 
increase of the estimated project cost is $19,786.   
 
Staff is recommending approval of the exchange motor, decreasing the size of the 
well equipment, and a change order to increase the amount not to exceed to 
$410,000, which would allow for some contingency in case there are any other minor 
changes in quantities and to extend the contract completion date to July 31, 2024.   
 
 
 
 






























	24-03-18 VB Agenda
	24-03-04 VB Minutes
	24-03-04 COW Minutes
	24-03-18 Bills List
	Travel and Business Expenses
	Invoice

	2024 Zoning Map + Memo
	24-06 Ordinance Approving Zoning Map 2024
	Zoning Map 2.2.24


	Seasons of North Aurora Easements + Memo
	Resolution Approving Easement Grant and Vacation Seasons
	2024-02-21 Plat of Easement-REV1
	Sheets and Views
	01

	2
	Sheets and Views
	02


	3
	Sheets and Views
	03


	4
	Sheets and Views
	PUE





	AT&T Central Tower Fourth Amendment + Memo
	Fourth Amendment to Site Agreement No. 470 - FINAL
	AT&T Central Tower Rent Rate Evaluation_BOARD INFO

	iHydrant Retrofit Kit Purchase + Memo
	iHydrant Info

	Change Order Well #6 Rehabilitation and Maintenance Project + Memo
	Layne Christensen Company Letter



